
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
April 8, 2021 
 
Table of Contents 
Agenda      Page 1 
March 11, 2021 Meeting Minutes   Page 5 
Finance Report     Page 13 
President’s Report     Page 23 
Legislative Update     Page 29 
Item IX.a: Round 4 and Round 3 Hold   Page 35 

       Lot Sales      
Item IX.b.: Round 3 Lot Sale    Page 39 
Item IX.c.: APD Agreement – Planning  Page 41 

       Services for Settegast   
Item IX.d: Acquire Property in Second Ward Page 55 

       /East End (Harrisburg/Burr) 
  



 

 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, April 8, 2021 
Noon Central time 
 
Note: This meeting will be held by videoconference due to City of Houston Stay Home Work 
Safe Order, and Governor Abbott’s Executive Order regarding Public Meetings during the 
time of COVID-19. To access and view the meeting online, please go to: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83062769648 
Or join by phone by calling: 
877-853-5247 or 
888-788-0099  
Meeting ID: 830 6276 9648 
 

The recording will be posted online after the meeting. Please contact 
info@houstonlandbank.org or call us at 281-655-4600 with any questions. 

 

AGENDA   

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. Public Speakers 

Speakers must be registered in advance by 5 p.m. on Wednesday, April 7, 2021, To 
register, please use our online form at www.houstonlandbank.org/resources, e-mail  
info@houstonlandbank.org or call us at 281-655-4600. The Chair will call on 
speakers and allow three minutes per speaker.  

III. Consideration and Adoption of Meeting Minutes 

a. March 11, 2021 Board Meeting 

IV. Chairman’s Greeting: Matt Zeis 

V. Committee Reports: 

a. Executive Committee: Matt Zeis, Chair 

b. Finance Committee: Laurie Vignaud, Chair 

1. Monthly Financial Report 

c. Partnership and Program Development: Courtney Johnson Rose, Chair 

d. Real Estate Acquisition and Disposition: Victor Mondragón, Chair 

e. Procurement and Oversight: Jesus DeAnda, Chair 

VI. President’s Report: Anne Gatling Haynes, CEO/President 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83062769648
mailto:info@houstonlandbank.org
http://www.houstonlandbank.org/resources
mailto:info@houstonlandbank.org


 

VII. Mayor’s Office/Complete Communities Report: Ex Officio Director Christa Stoneham 

VIII. Legislative Update: Jeri Brooks and/or Joshua Sanders, Legislative Affairs Consultants 

IX. Board Action Items 

a. Consideration and Possible Action to Accept Real Estate and 
Development Committee and Staff Builder Lot Selection 
Recommendation for Round 4 and Round 3 Hold Lot Sales Under the HLB 
Traditional Home Building Initiative [Address – HCAD# - Proposed Price - 
Builder Listed Below] 

1. 0 Dulcimer- 0810040000014 – $17,491.00 - St. Bernard Parish, Inc. 

2. 3718 Grassmere – 0771850100001 - $18,281.00 - St. Bernard Parish, 
Inc. 

3. 311 Tennessee – 0141180380007 – $11,675.07 - St. Bernard Parish, 
Inc. 

4. 0 Attwater – 0300170070003 – $6,500 - Lawrence Builders 

5. 0 Attwater – 0300170110008 - $6,500 - Lawrence Builders 

6. 0 Kenton – 0300170070012 - $6,500 - Lawrence Builders 

7. 0 Haight – 0300180410007 - $13,000 - Lawrence Builders 

8. 6920 Shotwell – 0660250070780 – $15,055 - SXG Capital Group 

9. 6924 Shotwell – 0660250070781 – $15,055 - SXG Capital Group 

10. 6521 Shotwell – 0660250030713 – $16,028 - SXG Capital Group 

11. 0 Touchstone – 0731320000453 – $27,865 - Europa Homes 

b. Consideration and Possible Action to Accept Real Estate and 
Development Committee and Staff Builder Lot Selection 
Recommendation for a Round 3 Lot Sale Under the HLB Traditional Home 
Building Initiative [Address – HCAD# - Proposed Price - Builder Listed 
Below] 

1. 8414 Safeguard – 0761490010003 - $35,530 - SXG Capital Group 

c. Consideration and Possible Action to Authorize the CEO/President to 
Execute a Contract with APD Urban Planning & Management in an 
Amount Not to Exceed $83,918 for Urban Planning Services Related to 
Settegast Community Development  

d. Consideration and Possible Action to Authorize and Direct Staff to 
Acquire 26,377 Square Feet of Property in the Second Ward/East End for 
a Purchase Price Not to Exceed $620,000 (0 Harrisburg – HCAD# 
0280120000007 – Oak Lawn Block 10, Tracts 7, 8 and 9) 

X. Executive Session 

a. Discussion Regarding the Value or Transfer of Real Property  

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 2



 

NOTE: The Houston Land Bank Board may go into executive session, if necessary, pursuant 
to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, for one or more of the following reasons: (1) 
consultation with its legal counsel to seek or receive legal advice or consultation regarding 
pending or contemplated litigation; (2) discussion about the value or transfer of real 
property; (3) discussion about a prospective gift or donation; (4) consideration of specific 
personnel matters; (5) discussion about security personnel or devices; or (6) discussion of 
certain economic development matters. The Board may announce that it will go into 
executive session on any item listed on this agenda if the subject matter is permitted for a 
closed session by provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  

Discussion may occur in executive session as provided by State law, but all Board actions 
will be taken in public. 

XI. Action Items from Executive Session 

XII. Board Member Comments 

XIII. Adjournment 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 3



  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 4



HOUSTON LAND BANK 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 
 

March 11, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors ("Board") of the Houston Land Bank 
("HLB"), a Texas non-profit corporation created and organized by the City of Houston as a local 
government corporation pursuant to the Texas Transportation Code Annotated, Section 431.101, 
et seq., and the Texas Local Government Code Annotated, Section 394.001 et seq., was held by 
video conference due to the City of Houston Stay Home Work Safe Order, and Governor 
Abbott's Executive Order Regarding Public Meetings during the time of the COVID 19 
pandemic, in Houston, Texas, on Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 12:00 p.m.  Written notice of the 
regular meeting, which included the date, hour, place and agenda for the regular meeting, was 
posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Board members in attendance were:  

Matt Zeis Janae Ladet 
David Collins Jesus DeAnda 
Carol Galloway Courtney Johnson Rose 
Victor A. Mondragón Antoinette Jackson 
John David Vasquez Juan Cardoza-Oquendo 

Board members absent were:  Laurie Vignaud, Christa Stoneham, Tonzaino Bailey, and 
Pastor Steve Hall.  Others in attendance included:  Anne Haynes, the CEO/President for the 
Houston Land Bank; Jennifer Allison, Vice President of Operations and Programs for HLB; 
David Benson, Director of Organizational Excellence for HLB; Marye Barba, Manager–
Inventory and Administration for HLB; Ivan Zapata, Manager of Real Estate and Acquisitions 
for HLB; Greg Erwin and Mark Glanowski (Paralegal) of Winstead PC, outside legal counsel for 
the HLB; Gonzalo Gonzalez, Vice President of Finance and Accounting for HLB; Gracie Saenz, 
In-house counsel for HLB; Darice Harris, Vice President, Legal Counsel and Program Director 
for HLB; Vincent Marquéz, of the HLB Advisory Board; Kellen Zale, of the HLB Advisory 
Board, Nicholas Foran of the HLB Advisory Board; Elijah Williams of the HLB Advisory 
Board; Anderson Stoute of the Houston Housing and Community Development Department; and 
Ron Butler, Manager–Property Maintenance for HLB. 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

Chairman Matt Zeis called the regular meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.  A roll call of the 
Board members in attendance immediately followed.  Chairman Zeis noted that a quorum of the 
Board was present.   

4818-4128-9952v.1 43602-1 3/22/2021   
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 5



2 

II. Public Speakers 

Chairman Zeis then requested Ms. Haynes to introduce any persons who registered to 
address the Board today.  Ms. Haynes announced that no public speakers registered to attend 
today's meeting. 

III. Consideration and Adoption of Meeting Minutes 

a. February 11, 2021 Board Meeting 

Chairman Zeis noted that the minutes for the February 11, 2021 regular meeting of the 
Board of Directors were previously circulated for review and comment.  He asked if there were 
any comments for discussion to such minutes.  Hearing none he requested a motion to approve 
and adopt such minutes as written. 

Director Galloway made a motion to adopt the minutes, as written, of the February 11, 
2021 regular Board of Directors meeting, which motion was then duly seconded by Director 
Johnson Rose.  The minutes were then passed with the unanimous vote of the Board. 

IV. Chairman's Greeting:  Matt Zeis 

Chairman Zeis thanked the Board members in attendance for volunteering and being 
available for this meeting.  He encouraged the new Board members to serve on as many 
committees as they feel comfortable with.  He mentioned that even with the lifting of the mask 
mandate this week by the Governor, he intends to keep this meeting virtual for as long as 
possible, subject to state law. 

V. Committee Reports: 

a. Executive Committee:  Matt Zeis, Chair 

Chairman Zeis announced that the Executive Committee met on March 4, 2021 to discuss 
the structure and new chairs for the committees, the Limited Alternative Land Use Program, real 
estate brokerage services, general liability and property insurance, and the preliminary budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022. 

b. Finance Committee:  Laurie Vignaud, Chair 

Chairman Zeis noted that Ms. Vignaud was not present for today's meeting and therefore 
requested Mr. Gonzalez to report on the recent meeting of the Finance Committee. 

Mr. Gonzalez addressed the Board and stated that at yesterday's meeting of the Financial 
Committee, the monthly financial position of the HLB was discussed along with the preliminary 
Fiscal Year 2022 budget.   

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 6



3 

VI. President's Report:  Anne Gatling Haynes, CEO/President 

Ms. Haynes stated that the HLB is continuing to place lots into production with about 121 
properties between the two programs in development right now.  She noted that 97 of these 
properties are in the HLB Traditional Program with the remaining properties in the City's New 
Home Development Program. 

She then encouraged everyone to participate in one or more of the HLB committees to 
integrate staff work and Board involvement more effectively. 

Ms. Haynes reported that there are currently 497 properties in the HLB lot inventory 
which is dropping because of the recent sales of lots in the Traditional Program.  Of these 
properties, HLB is holding 221 lots for the Houston Housing Department.  She noted that some 
lots have legal issues which need to be addressed before these lots can be moved into the 
production realm.  Ms. Haynes then reported that Chairman Zeis has requested a projection for 
the development of houses over 18 months.  She noted that 69 lots were placed for sale on 
March 1st in the Traditional Program which will be reported on by Ms. Harris at the April Board 
meeting. 

Lastly, she mentioned that she is working closely with Mr. Gonzalez on the Fiscal Year 
2022 Budget projections with regard to the program objectives and achieving the goals of the 
HLB.  Also, she hopes to hear from the US EPA regarding the grant the HLB applied for last 
October which was a coalition grant for Brownfields to provide resources for environmental 
evaluations of properties being considered for purchase. 

VII. Mayor's Office/Complete Communities Report:  Ex Officio Director Christa 
Stoneham 

Director Stoneham was not in attendance for today’s meeting therefore there was nothing 
to report with regard to this Agenda item. 

VIII. Board Action Items 

a. Consideration and Action to Confirm Appointment of Jesus DeAnda as 
Board Secretary 

Director Johnson Rose made a motion to confirm the appointment of Jesus DeAnda as 
Board Secretary, which motion was duly seconded by Director Galloway and passed with the 
unanimous vote of the Board. 

b. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Proposed Revisions to HLB 
Committee Structure 

Chairman Zeis presented a slide to depict the proposed revisions to the HLB Committee 
Structure which was discussed at the Strategic Planning Committee meetings late last year.  He 
noted that the new Real Estate Acquisition and Disposition Committee will handle the work 
previously under the responsibility of the Executive Committee.  He mentioned that this change 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 7



4 

has been discussed over the past several months and will assist with proportionately distributing 
the work and reduce the burden on certain committees. 

Director Mondragón made a motion to approve the proposed revisions to the HLB 
Committee Structure, which motion was duly seconded by Director DeAnda and passed with the 
unanimous vote of the Board. 

c. Consideration and Possible Action to Confirm Appointment of HLB 
Committee Chairs 

1. Finance Committee:  Laurie Vignaud 

2. Partnership and Program Development:  Courtney Johnson Rose 

3. Real Estate Acquisition and Disposition:  Victor Mondragón 

4. Procurement and Oversight:  Jesus DeAnda 

Chairman Zeis reported that Director Vignaud has agreed to continue to act as the Chair 
of the Finance Committee and Director Johnson Rose has agreed to remain as Chair for the 
Partnership and Program Development Committee.  Also, he reported that Director Mondragón 
has volunteered to become the Chair of the Real Estate Acquisition and Disposition Committee, 
and that Director DeAnda has volunteered to Chair the Procurement and Oversight Committee. 

Director Mondragón made a motion to confirm the appointments for each of the HLB 
Committee Chairs as noted above, which motion was duly seconded by Director Ladet and 
passed with the unanimous vote of the Board. 

d. Consideration and Possible Action to Accept Program Committee and Staff 
Builder Lot Selection Recommendation for the Sale of Property to 
Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church Through the HLB Limited 
Alternative Land Use Program [Address - HCAD# - Proposed Price Listed 
Below] 

1. 4429 Brinkley - 0690150050023 -- $29,385 

2. 4501 Brinkley - 0690150050037 -- $24,530 

Ms. Harris stated that this Agenda item will allow staff to negotiate and close the sale of 
two HLB owned lots to the Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church under the terms and 
provisions of the HLB Limited Alternative Land Use Program.  

She mentioned that the Alternative Land Use Program is a revision and replacement of 
the prior Right of First Refusal Program, which the Board approved at its meeting on February 
11, 2021.  HLB Staff recommended that the Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church be approved 
to purchase HCAD 0690150050023 – located at 4429 Brinkley and HCAD 0690150050037 – 
located at 4501 Brinkley under the Alternative Land Use Program. 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 8



5 

Ms. Harris stated that these two lots are located in the Sunnyside neighborhood and the 
Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church has met the requirement of being deemed an eligible 
owner of "Adjacent Property" under the Alternative Land Use Program.  For purposes of this 
Program an "Adjacent Property" is defined as one that shares at least one common property 
boundary with the applicable HLB lot (including, without limitation, a common corner point).  
HLB Staff determined that these two lots are unable to support affordable housing due to either 
their close proximity to the church, or being within the actual church property complex.  The 
Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church also met the requirement of maintaining the lots for five 
consecutive years.  Each lot, being 9,900 square feet and 8,250 square feet, respectively, is to be 
utilized for the expansion of the previously existing church located on adjacent land. 

Director Galloway commented that the original mission of the HLB was to return lots 
purchased at the foreclosure sales to the tax roll, however churches are tax exempt. 

Director Mondragón asked if qualified purchasers include individuals and non-profit 
organizations.  Ms. Harris explained that the new Alternative Land Use Program changed the 
definition of qualified purchasers but does not exclude community gardens.   

Chairman Zeis noted that the sale of these two lots which have a limited scope into cash 
which can then be used to acquire lots which are buildable for affordable housing for the future. 

Director Mondragón made a motion to accept the recommendation to sell the subject two 
HLB owned lots to the Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church under the new Alternative Land 
Use Program, which motion was duly seconded by Director Cardoza-Oquendo and passed with 
the unanimous vote of the Board. 

e. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Agreements for Real Estate 
Marketing and Brokerage Services to Be Provided through December 31, 
2022 

1. Exit Realty 360 

2. TAS Realty Group 

3. Womack Development & Investment Realtors 

4. Walzel Properties 

Ms. Allison stated that this Agenda item will authorize HLB to execute agreements for 
real estate marketing and brokerage services with four real estate brokers selected through a 
competitive procurement process.  The brokerage service agreements will be in effect through 
December 31, 2022 and include current HLB rates and terms, except for minor administrative 
changes to contract language to improve coordination and efficiency. 

She mentioned that with HLB's home sales for the City's New Home Development 
Program expanding in recent years and the outlook for new development, staff initiated a request 
for qualifications to identify a group of real estate brokers to assist HLB in broadening its 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 9



6 

marketing scope.  The selected real estate brokerage professionals proposed for Board approval 
will assist HLB in marketing and selling homes to income-qualified buyers. 

Ms. Allison stated that HLB received seven responses to the request for qualifications 
issued in September 2020.  The evaluation of responses was completed in November and were 
reviewed and evaluated by a four-member committee comprised of: 

• Courtney Johnson Rose (HLB Board of Directors) 
• Jen Allison (HLB Staff) 
• Gonzalo Gonzalez (HLB Staff) 
• Darren Blakemore (Houston Community Land Trust Staff) 

Ms. Allison noted that the scoring matrix included (a) the ability to provide full 
maintenance services, (b) creativity and innovation with regard to marketing affordability, 
(c) familiarity with affordable housing, (d) experience in the HLB neighborhoods, (e) customer 
service, and (f) accessibility. 

After initial scoring, the evaluation and review committee conducted virtual interviews 
with three respondents (TAS Realty Group and Exit Realty 360 were not interviewed as they are 
current brokerage service providers to HLB) during January 2021, eventually selecting four 
businesses to provide real estate marketing and brokerage services as follows: 

• TAS Realty Group 
• Exit Realty 360 
• Womack Development and Investment Realtors 
• Walzel Properties 

Director Mondragón asked if these real estate brokerage firms will receive the same sales 
commissions as currently paid by HLB. Ms. Allison responded that the new Listing Agreement 
will provide for the same sales commission as currently paid to the real estate firms under 
contract with HLB.  

Director Jackson Rose then made a motion to approve the agreements for real estate 
marketing and brokerage services with Exit Realty 360, TAS Realty Group, Womack 
Development & Investment Realtors, and Walzel Properties which motion was duly seconded by 
Director Jackson and passed with the majority vote of the Board.  Director Collins abstained 
from voting on the motion to approve this Agenda item. 

f. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve the Proposed HLB Fiscal 
Year 2022 Draft Budget for Submittal to the City of Houston 

Mr. Gonzalez stated that this Agenda item will approve HLB's Proposed Fiscal Year 
2022 Draft Budget for submittal to the City of Houston as required by City of Houston 
requirements for local government corporations.  He noted that this is not the final Fiscal Year 
2022 budget, which will be brought to the Board for approval before the current fiscal year ends 
on June 30, 2021. 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 10



7 

Mr. Gonzalez informed the Board that the City of Houston Administrative Procedure 2-
10 requires all local government corporations created to support City operations or programs to 
submit a draft budget for the upcoming fiscal year by March of each year to the City's Finance 
Department.  He noted that this preliminary budget is not the final HLB budget for Fiscal Year 
2022.  The final budget will be presented for Board approval and will likely include adjustments 
to the preliminary budget (because the annual reimbursements from the City via the Housing and 
Community Development Department are not set until October of each year). 

Mr. Gonzalez and HLB Staff prepared the preliminary HLB Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
which includes anticipated revenue of $3.98 million to fund $3.87 million in planned 
expenditures, leaving a projected one-year surplus of more than $100,000.  The proposed Fiscal 
Year 2022 expenditures in the preliminary budget are down slightly from the $4.06 million 
Fiscal Year 2021 budget approved by the Board in June 2020 for the current fiscal year. 

He then presented a table comparing the Fiscal Year 2021 annualized revenues and 
expenditures (based on performance to date and projections) to the Fiscal Year 2021 budget 
approved by the Board and to the preliminary Fiscal Year 2022 budget as proposed. The latter is 
driven by the following assumptions and highlights: 

Revenue 

• HLB Traditional Program dispositions will decrease from the Fiscal Year 2021 
amount as fewer lots will be available for sale due to lack of infrastructure, the 
need for significant clearing of property, and other factors. 

• The City's New Home Development Program anticipates 35 home sales for the 
fiscal year which lots are to be reimbursed at market value along with the 
administrative fee per closing. 

• Funding from the City of Houston through the Operational Agreement is 
relatively unchanged from year to year. 

Expenditures 

• Staffing levels hold constant from year to year, with 10 full-time positions and 
one part-time position funded for a total of 10.5 FTEs. 

• Legal fees are projected to increase slightly as a result of adding procurement and 
organizational development legal expertise, along with various property issues 
that may arise. 

• Lot maintenance expenses are expected to decrease from the current fiscal year as 
reduced inventory will yield less land to maintain. 

• A planned $500,000 allocation toward an acquisitions pool for HLB's Home 
Building Initiative is intended to replenish inventory available for the 
organization's traditional program for home builders. 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 11



8 

• The proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget assumes full expenditure of Acquisition 
and Development Agreement funding in Fiscal Year 2021, with no new funding 
allocated to acquisitions under the agreement. 

Director Galloway made a motion to approve the proposed HLB Fiscal Year 2022 Draft 
Budget, which motion was duly seconded by Director Johnson Rose and passed with the 
unanimous vote of the Board. 

IX. Executive Session 

a. Discussion Regarding the Value or Transfer of Real Property 

The Board did not meet in Executive session during this meeting. 

X. Action Items from Executive Session. 

Nothing to report. 

XI. Board Member Comments 

Director Mondragón proposed providing assistance to any of the HLB homeowners 
affected by the winter storm last month in a similar fashion as the assistance it provided during 
the lumber price increases.  He proposed assisting with providing plumbing supplies needed to 
repair any problems with frozen water pipes. Ms. Allison mentioned that HLB sent out 
information to its homeowners with regard to due diligence to take to protect their homes prior to 
the storm. She noted that she has not received any communications from any of the HLB 
homeowners concerning problems with plumbing matters.  

XII. Adjournment 

Chairman Zeis asked if there were any additional matters to be considered by the Board.  
Hearing none, the regular Board meeting adjourned at 12:51 p.m. upon the motion of Director 
Johnson Rose, which was duly seconded by Director Galloway. 

Minutes Prepared By: 
Mark Glanowski (Paralegal) of Winstead PC and 
Graciela Saenz of Law Offices of Graciela Saenz, PLLC 

Signed on the _____ day of __________, 2021. 

 
 
     
Secretary 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 12



Houston Land Bank
Budget vs. Actuals: Fiscal Year 2021 BAB - FY21 P&L  Departments

February 2021

Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 1, 2021 02:31 PM GMT-05:00   1/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

Acquisition and Development Agreement

Acquisition Proceeds 23,738.89 366,767.08 -343,028.19 6.47 %

Disposition of Lots 376,200.00 376,200.00

Disposition Proceeds 0.00 51,708.54 -51,708.54 0.00 %

Total Acquisition and Development Agreement 399,938.89 418,475.62 -18,536.73 95.57 %

Administrative Fees 11,250.00 -11,250.00

HLB Program Revenue

Disposition Proceeds 54,612.00 100,000.00 -45,388.00 54.61 %

Total HLB Program Revenue 54,612.00 100,000.00 -45,388.00 54.61 %

Operations Agreement 108,643.99 179,709.00 -71,065.01 60.46 %

Total Income $563,194.88 $709,434.62 $ -146,239.74 79.39 %

GROSS PROFIT $563,194.88 $709,434.62 $ -146,239.74 79.39 %

Expenses

Acquisition Cost - NHDP 310,629.17 -310,629.17

Admin - Other

Advertising & Marketing 1,286.67 -1,286.67

Bank Service Charges 290.70 300.00 -9.30 96.90 %

Company Insurance

General Liability 1,633.67 1,617.83 15.84 100.98 %

Officers & Directors Liability 729.13 286.98 442.15 254.07 %

Property Insurance 3,439.52 -3,439.52

Total Company Insurance 2,362.80 5,344.33 -2,981.53 44.21 %

Computer and Internet Expenses 34.98 589.94 -554.96 5.93 %

Conference & Meeting 45.00 -45.00

Depreciation Expenses 200.09 2,388.51 -2,188.42 8.38 %

Dues and Subscription 746.29 1,305.00 -558.71 57.19 %

Filing Fees 127.73 -127.73

Office Expenses 450.78 -450.78

Leasing Office Equipment 241.25 234.71 6.54 102.79 %

Meals & Entertainment 123.47 -123.47

Office Supplies 158.79 -158.79

Postage and Delivery 16.46 -16.46

Printing and Reproduction 32.74 162.42 -129.68 20.16 %

Total Office Expenses 273.99 1,146.63 -872.64 23.90 %

Rental and Lease Expense 4,875.00 4,875.00 0.00 100.00 %

Software Usage 1,502.22 9,000.00 -7,497.78 16.69 %

Storage Rental 78.00 77.00 1.00 101.30 %

Telephone Expense 403.35 611.84 -208.49 65.92 %

Travel and Lodging Expenses

Lodging Expense 150.00 -150.00

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 13



Houston Land Bank
Budget vs. Actuals: Fiscal Year 2021 BAB - FY21 P&L  Departments

February 2021

Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 1, 2021 02:31 PM GMT-05:00   2/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Mileage Expense 166.67 -166.67

Parking 49.70 -49.70

Travel Expense 125.00 -125.00

Total Travel and Lodging Expenses 491.37 -491.37

Total Admin - Other 10,767.42 27,589.02 -16,821.60 39.03 %

Employee Cost

Health Insurance 6,632.67 8,424.08 -1,791.41 78.73 %

Payroll Services Fee 122.82 223.79 -100.97 54.88 %

Payroll Taxes 4,863.49 14,002.39 -9,138.90 34.73 %

Retirement 1,349.14 1,349.14

Wages and Salary 57,956.14 81,544.39 -23,588.25 71.07 %

Total Employee Cost 70,924.26 104,194.65 -33,270.39 68.07 %

Legal Fees 5,868.60 5,750.00 118.60 102.06 %

Professional Services

Accounting Fee 7,220.00 8,921.67 -1,701.67 80.93 %

Consulting Fee 4,193.75 32,013.89 -27,820.14 13.10 %

Contract Work 9,166.67 -9,166.67

Total Professional Services 11,413.75 50,102.23 -38,688.48 22.78 %

Property Cost -  Maintenance 5,638.84 -5,638.84

Property Expenses

Clearing of Land Cost 375.00 375.00

Special Lawn Mowing 1,700.00 1,700.00

Standard Lawn Mowing 12,954.58 48,609.59 -35,655.01 26.65 %

Total Property Expenses 15,029.58 48,609.59 -33,580.01 30.92 %

Total Property Cost -  Maintenance 15,029.58 54,248.43 -39,218.85 27.71 %

Property Cost - Disposition HLB

Closing Cost 4,494.40 5,500.00 -1,005.60 81.72 %

Lots COGS 6,223.70 62,500.00 -56,276.30 9.96 %

Pesticide or Weed Treatment 11.37 -11.37

Utilities and Drainage Expenses 245.66 245.66

Total Property Cost - Disposition HLB 10,963.76 68,011.37 -57,047.61 16.12 %

Property Cost -Disposition NHDP

Closing Cost - NHDP 12,000.00 -12,000.00

Legal Fees - NHDP 2,240.00 11,666.67 -9,426.67 19.20 %

Pesticide or Weed Treatment 11.37 -11.37

Property Taxes - NHDP 107.34 -107.34

Repair and Maintenance 6,896.76 4,666.67 2,230.09 147.79 %

Security and Secure Property Co 659.00 4,716.33 -4,057.33 13.97 %

Soft Cost of Construction - NHDP 112.95 3,726.00 -3,613.05 3.03 %

Water and Utilities 1,646.67 -1,646.67

Total Property Cost -Disposition NHDP 9,908.71 38,541.05 -28,632.34 25.71 %

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 14



Houston Land Bank
Budget vs. Actuals: Fiscal Year 2021 BAB - FY21 P&L  Departments

February 2021

Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 1, 2021 02:31 PM GMT-05:00   3/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total Expenses $134,876.08 $659,065.92 $ -524,189.84 20.46 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $428,318.80 $50,368.70 $377,950.10 850.37 %

Other Income

Interest Income 42.06 219.51 -177.45 19.16 %

Total Other Income $42.06 $219.51 $ -177.45 19.16 %

NET OTHER INCOME $42.06 $219.51 $ -177.45 19.16 %

NET INCOME $428,360.86 $50,588.21 $377,772.65 846.76 %

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 15



Houston Land Bank
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2021

Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 1, 2021 02:25 PM GMT-05:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Chase-Operations - 8465 220,485.65

Money Market - Lot Acquisition - 7058 75,495.44

Money Market Unrestricted - 7066 2,037,405.15

MoneyMarket-Unrstr.C Resev 5577 18,024.56

Petty Cash 12.63

Total Bank Accounts $2,351,423.43

Accounts Receivable

Accts Receivable 972,511.05

Total Accounts Receivable $972,511.05

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid Acquisition Costs 11,015.30

Prepaid Insurance 6,903.07

Prepaid Rent 4,875.00

Prepaid Subscription Services 16,524.38

Total Prepaid Expenses 39,317.75

Total Other Current Assets $39,317.75

Total Current Assets $3,363,252.23

Fixed Assets

Equipment 12,005.12

xAccum. Depreciation -4,326.60

Total Fixed Assets $7,678.52

Other Assets

Earnest Fee 156,100.00

Investments Held For Sale 7,370,608.76

Security Deposit 4,875.00

Total Other Assets $7,531,583.76

TOTAL ASSETS $10,902,514.51

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 16



Houston Land Bank
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2021

Accrual Basis  Thursday, April 1, 2021 02:25 PM GMT-05:00   2/2

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 54,163.71

Total Accounts Payable $54,163.71

Credit Cards

Chase Credit Card 3,637.65

Total Credit Cards $3,637.65

Other Current Liabilities

Due to Tax Assessor 5,264.55

Liabilities Due to HCDD 74,244.95

Payroll Liability 1,685.51

Total Other Current Liabilities $81,195.01

Total Current Liabilities $138,996.37

Total Liabilities $138,996.37

Equity

Retained Earnings-1 4,361,506.51

Net Income 6,402,011.63

Total Equity $10,763,518.14

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $10,902,514.51

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 17



H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
Pr

of
it 

an
d 

Lo
ss

Ju
ly

 2
02

0 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
21

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

  T
hu

rs
da

y,
 A

pr
il 

1,
 2

02
1 

02
:2

2 
PM

 G
M

T-
05

:0
0

  1
/4

JU
L 

20
20

A
U

G
 2

02
0

S
E

P
 2

02
0

O
C

T
 2

02
0

N
O

V
 2

02
0

D
E

C
 2

02
0

JA
N

 2
02

1
F

E
B

 2
02

1
T

O
T

A
L

In
co

m
e

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t

$0
.0

0

A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
13

6,
03

9.
98

22
9,

11
0.

29
49

,0
61

.0
9

24
,5

53
.8

4
16

1,
50

1.
83

4,
82

8,
93

7.
33

17
0,

83
3.

71
23

,7
38

.8
9

$5
,6

23
,7

76
.9

6

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

of
 L

ot
s

76
,1

50
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
11

5,
00

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
37

6,
20

0.
00

$6
12

,3
50

.0
0

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
17

,7
69

.7
6

3,
83

8.
88

7,
62

7.
83

53
,4

74
.3

6
50

.0
0

4,
62

8.
58

8,
70

7.
00

0.
00

$9
6,

09
6.

41

T
ot

al
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

gr
ee

m
en

t
22

9,
95

9.
74

24
7,

94
9.

17
71

,6
88

.9
2

19
3,

02
8.

20
16

1,
55

1.
83

4,
84

8,
56

5.
91

17
9,

54
0.

71
39

9,
93

8.
89

$6
,3

32
,2

23
.3

7

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
11

,2
50

.0
0

3,
75

0.
00

3,
75

0.
00

22
,5

00
.0

0
3,

75
0.

00
79

,6
91

.2
5

$1
24

,6
91

.2
5

H
LB

 P
ro

gr
am

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
.0

0

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
15

7,
44

8.
00

52
,3

67
.0

0
33

,7
69

.0
0

97
,0

07
.0

0
64

,2
24

.0
0

22
,2

30
.0

0
27

4,
96

7.
00

54
,6

12
.0

0
$7

56
,6

24
.0

0

T
ot

al
 H

LB
 P

ro
gr

am
 R

ev
en

ue
15

7,
44

8.
00

52
,3

67
.0

0
33

,7
69

.0
0

97
,0

07
.0

0
64

,2
24

.0
0

22
,2

30
.0

0
27

4,
96

7.
00

54
,6

12
.0

0
$7

56
,6

24
.0

0

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
15

2,
53

2.
03

11
2,

63
2.

27
12

9,
36

6.
32

14
1,

59
2.

96
11

4,
21

4.
73

0.
00

14
0,

87
7.

53
10

8,
64

3.
99

$8
99

,8
59

.8
3

T
ot

al
 In

co
m

e
$5

51
,1

89
.7

7
$4

16
,6

98
.4

4
$2

38
,5

74
.2

4
$4

54
,1

28
.1

6
$3

43
,7

40
.5

6
$4

,9
50

,4
87

.1
6

$5
95

,3
85

.2
4

$5
63

,1
94

.8
8

$8
,1

13
,3

98
.4

5

G
R

O
S

S
 P

R
O

F
IT

$5
51

,1
89

.7
7

$4
16

,6
98

.4
4

$2
38

,5
74

.2
4

$4
54

,1
28

.1
6

$3
43

,7
40

.5
6

$4
,9

50
,4

87
.1

6
$5

95
,3

85
.2

4
$5

63
,1

94
.8

8
$8

,1
13

,3
98

.4
5

E
xp

en
se

s

A
dm

in
 -

 O
th

er
$0

.0
0

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

&
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

35
2.

00
35

2.
00

1,
58

4.
00

$2
,2

88
.0

0

B
an

k 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

ha
rg

es
21

6.
14

31
2.

27
17

7.
50

24
4.

90
23

9.
77

34
0.

87
15

2.
83

29
0.

70
$1

,9
74

.9
8

C
om

pa
ny

 In
su

ra
nc

e
$0

.0
0

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
1,

63
3.

67
$1

3,
06

9.
36

O
ffi

ce
rs

 &
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

Li
ab

ili
ty

58
2.

99
72

9.
13

72
9.

13
72

9.
13

72
9.

13
72

9.
13

$4
,2

28
.6

4

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e

-5
40

.7
5

80
3.

25
$2

62
.5

0

T
ot

al
 C

om
pa

ny
 In

su
ra

nc
e

1,
63

3.
67

1,
63

3.
67

2,
21

6.
66

2,
36

2.
80

1,
82

2.
05

2,
36

2.
80

3,
16

6.
05

2,
36

2.
80

$1
7,

56
0.

50

C
om

pu
te

r 
an

d 
In

te
rn

et
 E

xp
en

se
s

19
.9

8
1,

15
9.

92
9.

99
83

8.
77

9.
99

9.
99

9.
99

34
.9

8
$2

,0
93

.6
1

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

&
 M

ee
tin

g
25

0.
00

10
0.

00
15

0.
00

25
.0

0
$5

25
.0

0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
s

20
0.

09
20

0.
09

20
0.

09
20

0.
09

20
0.

09
20

0.
09

20
0.

09
20

0.
09

$1
,6

00
.7

2

D
ue

s 
an

d 
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n
1,

13
5.

57
94

7.
99

88
3.

54
1,

09
1.

79
44

6.
00

97
5.

25
1,

06
3.

54
74

6.
29

$7
,2

89
.9

7

F
ili

ng
 F

ee
s

63
.3

6
23

.5
0

47
.0

0
13

2.
05

$2
65

.9
1

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 18



H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
Pr

of
it 

an
d 

Lo
ss

Ju
ly

 2
02

0 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
21

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

  T
hu

rs
da

y,
 A

pr
il 

1,
 2

02
1 

02
:2

2 
PM

 G
M

T-
05

:0
0

  2
/4

JU
L 

20
20

A
U

G
 2

02
0

S
E

P
 2

02
0

O
C

T
 2

02
0

N
O

V
 2

02
0

D
E

C
 2

02
0

JA
N

 2
02

1
F

E
B

 2
02

1
T

O
T

A
L

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
s

27
5.

00
10

5.
97

11
0.

06
$4

91
.0

3

Le
as

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
22

9.
00

22
9.

00
47

0.
25

48
2.

50
40

8.
81

31
4.

31
24

1.
25

24
1.

25
$2

,6
16

.3
7

M
ea

ls
 &

 E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t

14
0.

00
$1

40
.0

0

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

12
3.

62
90

.0
0

$2
13

.6
2

P
os

ta
ge

 a
nd

 D
el

iv
er

y
16

.6
5

26
.0

1
31

.9
4

22
6.

00
11

.6
7

11
5.

53
8.

65
$4

36
.4

5

P
rin

tin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n
13

1.
75

32
.7

4
$1

64
.4

9

T
ot

al
 O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

s
64

4.
27

25
5.

01
50

2.
19

81
4.

47
53

0.
54

56
9.

84
47

1.
65

27
3.

99
$4

,0
61

.9
6

R
en

ta
l a

nd
 L

ea
se

 E
xp

en
se

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

4,
87

5.
00

$3
9,

00
0.

00

S
of

tw
ar

e 
U

sa
ge

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

9.
40

1,
50

2.
22

$1
2,

06
8.

02

S
to

ra
ge

 R
en

ta
l

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

77
.0

0
77

.0
0

78
.0

0
78

.0
0

$6
18

.0
0

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 E

xp
en

se
38

0.
97

55
8.

79
42

0.
97

42
1.

28
42

1.
28

42
1.

28
40

3.
35

40
3.

35
$3

,4
31

.2
7

T
ra

ve
l a

nd
 L

od
gi

ng
 E

xp
en

se
s

$0
.0

0

M
ile

ag
e 

E
xp

en
se

19
4.

00
52

.6
1

$2
46

.6
1

P
ar

ki
ng

35
.6

4
$3

5.
64

T
ot

al
 T

ra
ve

l a
nd

 L
od

gi
ng

 E
xp

en
se

s
35

.6
4

19
4.

00
52

.6
1

$2
82

.2
5

T
ot

al
 A

dm
in

 -
 O

th
er

11
,0

41
.0

9
11

,9
04

.6
4

11
,3

71
.3

4
14

,1
69

.5
0

10
,1

56
.1

2
11

,5
35

.5
2

12
,1

14
.5

6
10

,7
67

.4
2

$9
3,

06
0.

19

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

os
t

$0
.0

0

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

5,
77

2.
67

6,
52

2.
22

6,
24

1.
68

5,
33

6.
36

6,
62

2.
25

6,
63

2.
67

6,
63

2.
67

6,
63

2.
67

$5
0,

39
3.

19

P
ay

ro
ll 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
F

ee
17

3.
17

18
8.

25
12

8.
22

13
5.

24
12

6.
88

18
8.

29
23

7.
27

12
2.

82
$1

,3
00

.1
4

P
ay

ro
ll 

T
ax

es
6,

02
1.

30
4,

25
9.

86
4,

30
5.

24
4,

13
0.

14
3,

57
4.

79
5,

00
9.

46
5,

97
6.

48
4,

86
3.

49
$3

8,
14

0.
76

R
et

ire
m

en
t

8,
86

2.
78

1,
34

9.
14

1,
34

9.
14

$1
1,

56
1.

06

W
ag

es
 a

nd
 S

al
ar

y
80

,0
28

.9
3

56
,9

28
.3

3
57

,2
38

.7
2

56
,4

78
.7

2
57

,9
74

.8
7

85
,2

69
.0

9
56

,9
96

.1
4

57
,9

56
.1

4
$5

08
,8

70
.9

4

T
ot

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
os

t
91

,9
96

.0
7

67
,8

98
.6

6
67

,9
13

.8
6

66
,0

80
.4

6
68

,2
98

.7
9

10
5,

96
2.

29
71

,1
91

.7
0

70
,9

24
.2

6
$6

10
,2

66
.0

9

Le
ga

l F
ee

s
11

,9
65

.5
0

10
,6

72
.3

0
11

,7
21

.9
0

14
,1

16
.7

0
33

,7
50

.5
5

9,
10

4.
20

13
,3

97
.9

7
5,

86
8.

60
$1

10
,5

97
.7

2

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
E

xp
en

se
1,

12
0.

00
3,

76
1.

38
14

,0
16

.4
6

-1
8,

89
7.

84
0.

00
$0

.0
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

F
ee

10
,1

00
.0

0
9,

47
5.

00
7,

97
5.

00
9,

35
0.

00
8,

35
0.

00
7,

85
0.

00
7,

22
0.

00
7,

22
0.

00
$6

7,
54

0.
00

A
ud

it 
F

ee
s

14
,5

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00

C
on

su
lti

ng
 F

ee
35

0.
00

35
0.

00
1,

35
0.

00
15

,9
55

.0
0

35
0.

00
6,

14
0.

00
24

,4
23

.0
0

4,
19

3.
75

$5
3,

11
1.

75

T
ot

al
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

24
,9

50
.0

0
9,

82
5.

00
9,

82
5.

00
25

,3
05

.0
0

8,
70

0.
00

13
,9

90
.0

0
31

,6
43

.0
0

11
,4

13
.7

5
$1

35
,6

51
.7

5

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 19



H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
Pr

of
it 

an
d 

Lo
ss

Ju
ly

 2
02

0 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
21

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

  T
hu

rs
da

y,
 A

pr
il 

1,
 2

02
1 

02
:2

2 
PM

 G
M

T-
05

:0
0

  3
/4

JU
L 

20
20

A
U

G
 2

02
0

S
E

P
 2

02
0

O
C

T
 2

02
0

N
O

V
 2

02
0

D
E

C
 2

02
0

JA
N

 2
02

1
F

E
B

 2
02

1
T

O
T

A
L

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

os
t -

  M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$0
.0

0

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
E

xp
en

se
s

$0
.0

0

C
le

ar
in

g 
of

 L
an

d 
C

os
t

37
5.

00
$3

75
.0

0

S
pe

ci
al

 L
aw

n 
M

ow
in

g
1,

70
0.

00
$1

,7
00

.0
0

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
La

w
n 

M
ow

in
g

45
,1

02
.3

3
43

,6
93

.5
4

44
,4

88
.3

9
45

,1
21

.1
9

38
,5

46
.2

5
38

,0
42

.6
0

42
,2

82
.1

2
12

,9
54

.5
8

$3
10

,2
31

.0
0

T
ot

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

E
xp

en
se

s
45

,1
02

.3
3

43
,6

93
.5

4
44

,4
88

.3
9

45
,1

21
.1

9
38

,5
46

.2
5

38
,0

42
.6

0
42

,2
82

.1
2

15
,0

29
.5

8
$3

12
,3

06
.0

0

T
ot

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
os

t -
  M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
45

,1
02

.3
3

43
,6

93
.5

4
44

,4
88

.3
9

45
,1

21
.1

9
38

,5
46

.2
5

38
,0

42
.6

0
42

,2
82

.1
2

15
,0

29
.5

8
$3

12
,3

06
.0

0

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

os
t -

 D
is

po
si

tio
n 

H
LB

$0
.0

0

C
lo

si
ng

 C
os

t
17

,0
93

.2
3

8,
56

2.
68

2,
88

3.
22

8,
63

5.
58

14
,6

03
.7

6
1,

07
6.

33
29

,1
00

.6
7

4,
49

4.
40

$8
6,

44
9.

87

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 H
ou

se
3,

21
9.

98
$3

,2
19

.9
8

Lo
ts

 C
O

G
S

55
,4

72
.7

1
49

,8
17

.8
8

1,
86

5.
34

12
,4

81
.2

4
19

,2
26

.4
5

3,
37

5.
00

38
,2

44
.2

6
6,

22
3.

70
$1

86
,7

06
.5

8

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ax
es

3,
85

4.
95

49
1.

99
64

3.
54

23
4.

32
$5

,2
24

.8
0

S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 S
ur

ve
ila

nc
e 

C
os

t
39

.0
0

$3
9.

00

S
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

A
pp

ra
is

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

11
2.

64
3,

79
5.

97
39

2.
61

1,
25

0.
00

2,
07

3.
28

$7
,6

24
.5

0

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
E

xp
en

se
s

24
5.

66
$2

45
.6

6

T
ot

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
os

t -
 D

is
po

si
tio

n 
H

LB
76

,5
33

.5
3

62
,6

68
.5

2
5,

14
1.

17
23

,0
10

.3
6

36
,1

37
.8

1
4,

45
1.

33
70

,6
03

.9
1

10
,9

63
.7

6
$2

89
,5

10
.3

9

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

os
t -

D
is

po
si

tio
n 

N
H

D
P

$0
.0

0

C
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
70

0.
00

54
0.

00
54

5.
00

1,
25

5.
00

13
5.

00
$4

,1
75

.0
0

C
le

ar
in

g 
an

d 
La

w
n 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

50
0.

00
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
0.

00
$6

50
.0

0

C
le

ar
in

g 
an

d 
La

w
n 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -
 N

H
D

P
2,

40
0.

00
85

0.
00

70
0.

00
$3

,9
50

.0
0

C
lo

si
ng

 C
os

t -
 N

H
D

P
4.

00
$4

.0
0

La
nd

 T
ru

st
 F

ee
7,

00
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
17

,5
00

.0
0

$2
8,

00
0.

00

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- 

N
H

D
P

10
,2

39
.1

0
23

,4
66

.0
0

24
,9

24
.7

0
18

,8
84

.7
0

4,
23

3.
00

1,
52

0.
00

75
.0

0
2,

24
0.

00
$8

5,
58

2.
50

Lo
ts

 S
ol

d 
- 

N
H

D
P

$0
.0

0

In
iti

al
 C

os
t o

f L
ot

6,
22

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

22
,8

31
.8

2
4,

10
0.

00
$3

7,
15

1.
82

xI
m

pa
irm

en
t o

n 
Lo

t S
ol

d 
- 

(C
on

tr
a)

-3
,3

00
.0

0
-3

,5
60

.0
0

-1
9,

09
4.

49
-3

,6
49

.0
0

$ 
-2

9,
60

3.
49

T
ot

al
 L

ot
s 

S
ol

d 
- 

N
H

D
P

2,
92

0.
00

44
0.

00
3,

73
7.

33
45

1.
00

$7
,5

48
.3

3

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
S

ho
w

ca
se

74
2.

50
74

2.
50

87
2.

25
$2

,3
57

.2
5

R
ep

ai
r 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

27
3.

76
11

5.
00

16
2.

13
3,

64
9.

00
7,

59
6.

43
6,

89
6.

76
$1

8,
69

3.
08

S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 S
ec

ur
e 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
C

o
29

9.
00

32
.9

5
26

2.
38

65
9.

00
$1

,2
53

.3
3

S
of

t C
os

t o
f C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- 
N

H
D

P
1,

15
0.

01
1,

48
0.

00
64

9.
80

50
.0

0
65

0.
00

11
2.

95
$4

,0
92

.7
6

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 20



H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
Pr

of
it 

an
d 

Lo
ss

Ju
ly

 2
02

0 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
21

Ac
cr

ua
l B

as
is

  T
hu

rs
da

y,
 A

pr
il 

1,
 2

02
1 

02
:2

2 
PM

 G
M

T-
05

:0
0

  4
/4

JU
L 

20
20

A
U

G
 2

02
0

S
E

P
 2

02
0

O
C

T
 2

02
0

N
O

V
 2

02
0

D
E

C
 2

02
0

JA
N

 2
02

1
F

E
B

 2
02

1
T

O
T

A
L

W
at

er
 a

nd
 U

til
iti

es
1,

28
2.

16
43

7.
15

75
2.

63
1,

57
1.

28
-1

05
.5

7
13

0.
75

-8
8.

98
$3

,9
79

.4
2

T
ot

al
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

C
os

t -
D

is
po

si
tio

n 
N

H
D

P
26

,9
65

.0
3

27
,9

29
.6

5
31

,6
04

.8
3

45
,0

03
.3

1
4,

33
9.

56
6,

29
8.

13
8,

23
6.

45
9,

90
8.

71
$1

60
,2

85
.6

7

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

$2
89

,6
73

.5
5

$2
38

,3
53

.6
9

$1
96

,0
82

.9
5

$2
13

,9
08

.6
8

$1
99

,9
29

.0
8

$1
89

,3
84

.0
7

$2
49

,4
69

.7
1

$1
34

,8
76

.0
8

$1
,7

11
,6

77
.8

1

N
E

T
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 IN

C
O

M
E

$2
61

,5
16

.2
2

$1
78

,3
44

.7
5

$4
2,

49
1.

29
$2

40
,2

19
.4

8
$1

43
,8

11
.4

8
$4

,7
61

,1
03

.0
9

$3
45

,9
15

.5
3

$4
28

,3
18

.8
0

$6
,4

01
,7

20
.6

4

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

28
.2

2
34

.0
3

49
.5

7
33

.9
8

33
.5

3
34

.5
9

35
.0

1
42

.0
6

$2
90

.9
9

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

$2
8.

22
$3

4.
03

$4
9.

57
$3

3.
98

$3
3.

53
$3

4.
59

$3
5.

01
$4

2.
06

$2
90

.9
9

N
E

T
 O

T
H

E
R

 IN
C

O
M

E
$2

8.
22

$3
4.

03
$4

9.
57

$3
3.

98
$3

3.
53

$3
4.

59
$3

5.
01

$4
2.

06
$2

90
.9

9

N
E

T
 IN

C
O

M
E

$2
61

,5
44

.4
4

$1
78

,3
78

.7
8

$4
2,

54
0.

86
$2

40
,2

53
.4

6
$1

43
,8

45
.0

1
$4

,7
61

,1
37

.6
8

$3
45

,9
50

.5
4

$4
28

,3
60

.8
6

$6
,4

02
,0

11
.6

3

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 21



  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 22



 

 
 

P R E S I D E N T S   R E P O R T 
 
8 April  2021 
 
General Activities/Announcements 

• FY21 Budget/TIRZ Allocation Approved by City Council : The City Council approved 
an allocation for the FY21 budget that had been assumed in our FY21 budget, and 
we have been operating against. The Amended Budget was verbally approved by 
the Director of HCDD and voted on by the Board of Directors in November 2020. We 
are working with HCDD to figure out how we can provide budget approval and 
allocation advisory a year in advance. 

• Visits to Austin! Chair Matt Zeis and Anne were in Austin March 23-4 to meet with 
members of House and Senate regarding our two bills SB1679 (Introduced by 
Senator Alvarado) and HB4065 (Introduced by Represenative Jarvis Johnson). Our 
first committee hearing is on Tuesday, April 6 and we will provide a report at this 
month’s Board of Directors meeting. 

• Visit to HTX Made: Staff visited with Ben Baron, founder of HTX Made, a 
woodworking/carpentry shop in the Heights. They are a five year old company who 
salvage trees and create beautiful furniture. We are working with them on a pilot 
relationship to salvage our trees from properties when they must be cleared so that 
the wood is utilized effectively—such as a recent tree that was a health and safety 
concern that we did take down.   

• Launch of Houston Community Land Trust’s Homebuyer Choice Program—The HCLT 
have a new program that will be able to support homebuyers in our traditional 
building program. This new program provides a subsidy up to $150,000 for certain 
homes if homebuyers would like to be a part of the Land Trust program. This 
received seed support from City Council last year, and has been also provided new 
funding from a recent Bond Issuance from the Uptown TIRZ, structured to help 
stimulate the production of affordable homes in Houston before the end of the 
Mayor’s term. Homebuyer Choice Program | Houston Community Land Trust (houstonclt.org) 

• March Dashboard: 
  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

1 Visit to 
Austin  

10 
Builder 

Touches  

3 New Board Committee 

Kickoff Meetings  

4  HLB Homes Sold!  111 Properties Under 
Development (HLB & NHDP) 

10  
Round 4 

Lots  

X 

48 
Homebuyer 

Touches 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 23

https://www.houstonclt.org/homebuyer-choice-program


2 
 

 

 
 
 
HLB Lot & Property Maintenance 

• Completed the Update/Modify of Exhibit B (scopes of work) for the Lot 
Maintenance Vendors contract renewal.  

• NHDP Walked 8510 Prairie View St. and Created Punch List on 3-16-21. 
• NHDP Replaced the Hot Water Heater Pressure Valve at 8009 Virgil St. on 3-

10-21.  Damaged caused by winter storm. 
• Salvage/Repurposing pecan tree.  HTX Made picked up the tree trunk on 

Tuesday 3-16-21.   HLB Office Toured the HTX Made Facility on 3-26-21. 
• Compliance Officer requested.  Lot Verification of 8000 Beckley St. HCAD # 

016-254-003-0041.  HLB Lot has a makeshift Windshield Repair Shop 
erected on the property by others.  

• Construction Compliance review conducted at 4103 Tulane St. for the 
Traditional Builders Program. 

• Responded to 5 DON violations received.  Status Complete 
• Responded to 3 Concern Citizens Request.  Status Complete 
 

HLB Inventory & Builders under Development 
• As of February 1, 2021 (final numbers +/- 5 per week due to ongoing property review 

around outstanding contracts, as well as any other reconciliation): 
488 Properties in Inventory   
211 Holding for Housing  

• New HLB Home Initiative is in full swing.   
o Round 3 lot sales –30 Lots have closed 
o Round 4 lot sales—70 lots have been released for sale, first round to be 

approved are on this month’s board agenda. 
• Current Monthly Talley of HLB Home Building Initiative-  

▪ 59 homes sold in 2019  
▪ 21 homes sold in 2020 
▪ 8 homes sold in 2021 to date, 4 in March. 
▪ 96 homes are under development.  (17 in 5th Ward; 2 in Denver Harbor; 

21 in Acres Homes; 2 in 3rd Ward; 26 in Sunnyside; 2 in Independence 
Heights; 20 in Trinity Gardens; 6 in Settegast) 

• 65 lots are in permitting/pre construction 

• 22 in active construction  
• 10 are in marketing/sales  

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 24



3 
 

 

 

Map: HLB Lots under Development (HLB Building Initiative Program) 

NHDP-Highlights 
• NHDP in Acres Homes:  

o 2 Houses in inventory—listed on HAR/Our Website/Active Marketing 
o 38 Houses SOLD to date (30 HCLT, 8 Standard Sales) 
o 14 NHDP Homes Under Construction 

• 1 at 95% complete 
• 6 at 85% complete 
• 6 at 66% complete 
• 1 at 59% complete 

 
 
 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 25



4 
 

 

Acquisitions & Development - HLB 

• HLB Acquisitions: Work initiated to focus on single lot purchases in neighborhoods 
where we have existing lots, and consistent with the strategic plan, where we can 
develop increased ‘clusters.’ 

• The property foreclosure auction has been closed since April 2020. 

Acquisitions,  City of Houston Partnership, NHDP 

• All activities for new acquisitions,  for the NHDP program, per the ‘Acquisition and 
Development’ Grant Agreement, approved by City Council on August 31, 2018, and 
Amended on April 1, 2020, and February 2021, are on hold as all monies have been 
assigned and/or contracted for at this point. 

o Progress to date: 

▪ Acquisitions: 350,200 SF Acquired, which will provide estimated 195-
280 units of single family homeownership depending on final layout of 
larger sites (10 HLB traditional, remainder NHDP). Development 
schedule depends on HCDD. **Another 67,900 SF acquired in FY20 = 
30-35 units of housing. 

▪ ILA 7811 Harrisburg, Approved by the BOD at the February 2021 
meeting, closed on 3/31/21, serving 35-55 units in Magnolia. Working 
with HCDD on development planning. 

▪ 26,000 SF property, under contract since 2019, is on this month’s BOD 
agenda. 

▪ 3.2 Acres in Near Northside remains under contract. 

Operations & Finance 
• Finance: 

o Data Structuring ongoing, but will be complete by the end of May, integrated 
into our platforms (property management and property research) 

o FY2022 budget is in development, working with staff and committees to 
develop the fine grained detail. 

o FY2021 TIRZ Allocation and budget has been approved by City Council, and 
all operational reimbursements are back underway. 

o Developing Initial research into additional mechanisms for acquisition funds 
• Procurements 

o We continue to work toward executing agreements with the pre-qualified 
planning vendors approved at January’s board meeting.  

o Real estate brokerage and marketing services contracts are in process after 
receiving Board approval in March. 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 26



5 
 

 

o We are finalizing the solicitation approach for construction- and 
development-related services; our intent is to establish pools of pre-qualified 
vendors in key areas where services are used routinely, and pre-qualification 
can expedite work. We have received guidance from the City’s procurement 
staff and HLB counsel, and anticipate issuing two solicitations: an RFQ for 
services deemed professional services under state law (which carry a specific 
procurement approach based on qualifications and experience), and an RFP 
for other services (which can also include price as a scoring factor).  

o We are compiling a procurement procedures manual to complement the 
policies adopted by the board – this will highlight important legal and policy 
requirements for staff and provide guidance for ensuring compliance with 
applicable laws and ethical standards.  

• Communications 
o Drafted press release for JP Morgan Foundation grant with Connect 

Community; awaiting OK to issue from grantor 
o Developing bios for new board members to review; to be complete by end of 

April 
o Next press release: East End purchases (ILA and potentially Harrisburg/Burr 

site if approved by Board at April meeting) 
o Working on a Social Media strategy/plan 

Legal and Compliance, HLB Lot Disposition Program Management 

• Facilitation of Round 4 lot sales (contracts, review and scoring of applications, 
builder correspondence, etc.) 

• Facilitate compliance with HCDD regarding weekly reporting 
• Facilitate income certifications for homes closing 
• Draft vendor agreements 
• Draft closing documents and facilitate lot purchases under traditional program 
• Work with title company to facilitate outstanding liens and title issues on lots  
• Correspond and facilitate legal issues with outside counsel 
• Facilitate compliance on houses under construction and builder monthly reporting 

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 27



  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 28



Houston Land Bank Monthly Report
87th Legislative Session: February & March 2021

The following outlines activities taken on behalf of the Houston Land Bank during the
months of February and March 2021.

1. Outreach / Education of Legislation (SB 1679 & HB 4065)
Executive Director Anne Haynes, Chairman of the Board Matt Zeis, Jeri Brooks
and Joshua Sanders (consultants) met with legislators in Austin on March 23rd
and March 24th to discuss SB 1679 & HB 4065.

Team met with the following elected officials and/or their staff:
State Representatives: Morales-Shaw, J Johnson, Campos, Harless, A.
Johnson, Huberty, Oliverson, Cortez (Chairman UA), Holland (Vice Chair UA),
Murphy, Coleman.

State Senators: Alvarado, Nichols, Bettencourt, Springer, Menendez, Gutierrez,
Eckhardt, Paxton

Executive Branch: Speaker's office, Governor’s office.

City of Houston: Government affairs and lobby team.

All of the meetings were positive.  The team has confirmed Chairwoman
Senfronia Thompson and Chairman Jim Murphy as joint authors on HB 4065.
We’re pending confirmation regarding an additional two joint authors. In addition
the team is working to secure all members of the Houston delegation to sign on
to the bill.

2. Monitoring and lobbying legislation and committee meeting
HB 4065 has been filed and referred to House Urban Affairs.  SB 1679 has been
filed and referred to the Senate Local Government Committee.  We anticipate HB
4065 to be heard in committee the week of April 5, 2021.

HB 1795 by Representative Alex Dominguez, relating to the adoption of a land
bank program by the Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation was heard in
House Defense & Veteran Affairs on March 29, 2021 and was left pending.  The
Houston Land Bank dropped a card in support.  The bill has a committee
substitute (CSHB 1795).  We will continue to monitor this bill.

The team has met and/or presented to Houston Housing Collaborative, Houston
Housers, Texas Housers to advocate and gain support on the merits of the bill.

3. Other Matters
-If you have not already, please complete the Houston delegation spreadsheet
here.  We ask that each member of the Board identify relationships they have

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 29

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1AKzJKY6_4Y5LXquSN_Avx_3o7H3IVBR6gIepyIeZ874/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1AKzJKY6_4Y5LXquSN_Avx_3o7H3IVBR6gIepyIeZ874/edit?usp=sharing


with elected officials for future use.

-Ongoing communications with the internal team and Matt Kreis regarding
legislative strategy.

4. General Bill Tracking

HB 84 Hinojosa, Gina(D) Relating to the authority of municipalities to
enact a requirement that establishes the sales
price for certain housing units or residential
lots.

Companions:

HB 3050 Hinojosa, Gina (Refile
d from
86R
Sessio
n)

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 02-25-21 H Introduced and referred to
committee on House Land and Resource
Management

HB 249 Cortez, Philip(D) Relating to the requirements for an application
for a low income housing tax credit allocation
from the nonprofit set-aside.

Companions:

SB 1144 Zaffirini, Judith (Identica
l)

3-18-21 S Introduced and
referred to committee on Senate
Local Government

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 30

https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB00084&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R49
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB03050&SESSION=86R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB00249&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R117
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB01144&SESSION=87R


Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 03-24-21 H Committee action pending House
Urban Affairs

HB 452 Gonzalez, Mary(D) Relating to a study regarding the feasibility of
creating a mechanism by which a governmental
entity could acquire small parcels of real
property in an area and convey them to a
developer.

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 02-25-21 H Introduced and referred to
committee on House Land and Resource
Management

HB 649 Raymond, Richard(D) Relating to an exemption from ad valorem
taxation of real property owned by a charitable
organization for the purpose of renting the
property at below-market rates to low-income
and moderate-income households.

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 03-01-21 H Introduced and referred to
committee on House Ways and Means

HB 749 Middleton, Mayes(R) Relating to the use by a political subdivision of
public funds for lobbying activities.

Companions:

SB 234 Hall, Bob (Identica
l)

3- 3-21 S Introduced and referred
to committee on Senate State
Affairs

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 31

https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB00452&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R75
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB00649&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R42
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB00749&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R23
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB00234&SESSION=87R


Position: Opposed

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank (Oppose)

Bill History: 03-25-21 H Committee action pending House
State Affairs

HB 1795 Dominguez, Alex(D) Relating to the adoption of a land bank program
by the Texas State Affordable Housing
Corporation.

Companions:

SB 596 Gutierrez, Roland (F) (Identica
l)

3-11-21 S Introduced and referred
to committee on Senate Veteran
Affairs and Border Security

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 03-29-21 H Committee action pending House
Defense and Veterans' Affairs

HB 4065 Johnson, Jarvis(D) Relating to the creation of an urban land bank
by certain municipalities.

Companions:

SB 1679 Alvarado, Carol (Identica
l)

3-24-21 S Introduced and
referred to committee on Senate
Local Government

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 32

https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB01795&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R37
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB00596&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB04065&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R139
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB01679&SESSION=87R


Position: Support

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank (Support)

Bill History: 03-29-21 H Introduced and referred to
committee on House Urban Affairs

SB 330 Lucio, Eddie(D) Relating to the exemption from ad valorem
taxation of property owned by a charitable
organization that provides a meeting place and
support services for organizations that provide
assistance to persons with substance use
disorders an

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 03-09-21 S Introduced and referred to
committee on Senate Finance

SB 1569 Lucio, Eddie(D) Relating to the functions of certain urban land
bank programs.

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 03-24-21 S Introduced and referred to
committee on Senate Local Government

SB 1570 Lucio, Eddie(D) Relating to the authority of a county to adopt a
land bank program.

Companions:

HB 2236 Hernandez, Ana (Identica
l)

4- 1-21 H Meeting set for 10:30
A.M. OR ADJ., E2.014, House
County Affairs

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 33

https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB00330&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R177
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB01569&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R177
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB01570&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R177
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB02236&SESSION=87R


Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank

Bill History: 03-24-21 S Introduced and referred to
committee on Senate Local Government

SB 1679 Alvarado, Carol(D) Relating to the creation of an urban land bank
by certain municipalities.

Companions:

HB 4065 Johnson, Jarvis (Identica
l)

3-29-21 H Introduced and
referred to committee on House
Urban Affairs

Position: Support

Track Name(s): Houston Land Bank (Support)

Bill History: 03-24-21 S Introduced and referred to
committee on Senate Local Government

Total Bills: 11

Copyright © 2021. Texas Legislative Service. All Rights Reserved.

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 34

https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=SB01679&SESSION=87R
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_member?87R156
https://www.telicon.com/htbin/web_index?BILL_NUMBER=HB04065&SESSION=87R


 

 

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Meeting Date: April 8, 2021 

Agenda Item IX.a.: Consideration and Possible Action to Accept Real Estate and 
Development Committee and Staff Builder Lot Selection Recommendation for Round 
4 and Round 3 Hold Lot Sales Under the HLB Traditional Home Building Initiative  
  

ACTION SUMMARY 

Approval of this item will accept Real Estate and Development Committee and staff builder 
lot selection recommendations for the HLB Housing Initiative and initiate execution of 
contracts for sale of lots to selected builders.  

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW 

The Real Estate and Development Committee and staff have engaged in an extensive  
collaborative effort to facilitate the fourth round of lot sales in HLB’s inventory under the 
current Program Guidelines. The approved builders were invited to attend a virtual builder 
forum where staff discussed the program guidelines and procedures for submitting 
applications to purchase lots. The approved builders were sent an email blast letting them 
know that the lots were up for sale and invited to the public website site which listed the 69 
lots for sale. They were then allowed a specific amount of time to submit an application, 
which included plans/specs, pricing within a construction proforma, and a projected 
timeline to build for each lot they wished to purchase. During the submission period, staff 
held open houses each Wednesday for two weeks to answer any questions the builders had 
regarding the Program Guidelines and application submission process. Once the 
submission period ended, the review period began. The multi-step review process that first 
included verification of submission of the required documents, such as evidence of entity 
formation, and a subsequent ranking of applications based on proposed price per square 
foot, neighborhood context, home enhancements, demonstrated track record, and 
proximity to other current developments, all as outlined in the program guidelines.  

This thorough review allowed for a complete scoring of each lot application from the 
builders. Each proposal was broken down into sections and each member on the review 
committee reviewed their assigned section, and the scores were compiled into a scoring 
rubric for each lot application with a final tally.  Recommendations were then made to the 
Program Committee, who reviewed the scoring process and recommendations.   

Out of all the 38 approved HLB builders, four builders submitted applications. The Real 
Estate and Development Committee recommends three builders to move forward for board 
approval in April to purchase at least one lot. There will be 10 lots total sold, and one 
additional hold lot from Round 3, for an estimated total of $153,950 gross proceeds to HLB.  

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 35



 

The lots sold in Round 4 will be located in Settegast – 4; Trinity Gardens – 3; Sunnyside – 3; 
and Clinton Park - 1. The hold lot sold from Round 3 is located in Trinity Gardens. 

Lots proposed for sale are listed on the following page. 

  

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 36



 

PROPOSED ROUND 4 & ROUND 3 HOLD LOT SALES  
FOR HLB HOUSING INITIATIVE 

April 8, 2021 
 

 
Builder HCAD Address Purchase 

Price 
Home Sales 
Price 

Next Steps 

St. 
Bernard 
Project 
Inc. 

1.  0810040000014 

2. 0771850100001 

3. 0141180380007 
 

1. 0 Dulcimer 

2. 3718 Grassmere 

3. 311 Tennessee 
 

1. $17,491 

2. $18,281 

3. $11,675 

 

1.$192,497 

2.$189,057 

3.$182,214 

Placed on 
agenda for 
Board  
approval 

 
Builder HCAD Address Purchase 

Price 
Home Sales 
Price 

Next Steps 

Lawrence 
Builders 

1. 0300170070003 

2. 0300170110008 

3. 0300170070012 

4. 0300180410007 

1. 0 Attwater 

2. 0 Attwater 

3. 0 Kenton 

4. 0 Haight 

1. $6,500 

2.$6,500 

3.$6,500 

4.$13,000 

 

1.$180,000 

2.$180,000 

3.$180,000 

4.$180,000 

Placed on 
agenda for 
Board  
approval 

 
Builder HCAD Address Purchase 

Price 
Home Sales 
Price 

Next Steps 

Europa 
Homes 

1. 0731320000453 1. 0 Touchstone 1. $27,865 

 

1.$184,102 Placed on 
agenda for 
Board  
approval 

 
 

 

Builder HCAD Address Purchase 
Price 

Home Sales 
Price 

Next Steps 

SXG 
Capital 
Group 

1.  0660250030713 

2.  0660250070781 

3.  0660250070780 
 

1. 6521 Shotwell 

2. 6924 Shotwell 

 3. 6920 Shotwell 

1. $16,028 

2. $15,055 

3. $15,055 

1.$211,950 

2.$211,927 

3.$211,977 

Placed on 
agenda for 
Board  
approval 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 37



  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 38



 

 

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Meeting Date: April 8, 2021 
 
Agenda Item IX.b.: Consideration and Possible Action to Accept Real Estate and 
Development Committee and Staff Builder Lot Selection Recommendation for a 
Round 3 Lot Sale Under the HLB Traditional Home Building Initiative 
  

ACTION SUMMARY 

Approval of this item will allow staff to negotiate and execute the sale of a lot to SXG 
Capital Group (the “Builder”) under the Traditional Home Building Initiative Round 3 (the 
“Program”). 

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW 

Staff recommends that the Builder be able to purchase  – 8414 Safeguard – 
0761490010003 (the “Safeguard Lot”) based on the below background:  

The Builder, who has been part of the HLB program for over three years, and is in good 
standing, purchased a lot from Round 1, 1221 Vera Lou – HCAD# 0650100130009 (the “Vera 
Lou Lot”), to build two affordable homes for the Program in the Sunnyside neighborhood. 
During the permitting process, the City of Houston placed a legal hold on the lot and 
determined that no home could be built on the Vera Lou Lot based on its current 
configuration because it includes two halves of two different lots, and due to underlying 
deed restrictions required a public notice process to allow for two houses to be built. This 
issue was not identified during the internal due diligence process prior to putting the lot up 
for sale, and if had been identified would have resulted in a different sales price and/or 
legal clearance prior to sale. On good faith, the Builder attempted to resolve the issue. 
Recently, the City of Houston informed the Houston Land Bank that there would have to be 
a full replatting process, which includes a public hearing and neighborhood notification, 
before being allowed to place a home on the Vera Lou Lot. Ultimately the cost to resolve 
the issue, and the inability to accommodate two houses on the lots as intended, results in 
houses that will not be able to be realized in a timely fashion, nor at the established price 
cap for affordability. 

Given that the Houston Land Bank is to provide lots development ready for its builders, 
Staff proposes that the Builder return the Vera Lou lot to HLB in exchange for a credit for 
the amount paid on the Vera Lou Lot towards the purchase price of the Safeguard Lot.  The 
Safeguard Lot was previously approved to be sold to another pre-qualified builder, but that 
builder has since declined the lot. SXG was the second proposal in line based on the prior 
review of Round 3 lots. The Safeguard Lot is also located in the Sunnyside neighborhood 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 39



 

and the Builder has proposed to build five homes on the 21,798 square feet of property to 
sell at $212,000 each. The proposed discounted price and details of the transaction are 
below.  The resulting price of $35,530 is the net of the original approximately $37,000 paid 
for the Vera Lou lot, reassigned to the Safeguard lot purchase, and therefore the original 
sale price of Safeguard lot is consistent with the past builder approval. 

 

Builder HCAD Address Original 
Price 

Proposed 
Price 

Request 

SXG Capital 
Group 

1. 0761490010003 

 

1. 8414 Safeguard 1. 73,459 1. $35,530 Approval to 
negotiate and 
execute contract   

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 40



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

Meeting Date: April 8, 2021 

Agenda Item IX.c.: Consideration and Possible Action to Authorize the 
CEO/President to Execute a Contract with APD Urban Planning in an Amount Not to 
Exceed $83,918 for Planning Services Related to Settegast Community Development 

ACTION SUMMARY 

Approval of this agenda item will confirm delegation of authority to HLB staff to execute 
the attached contract with APD Urban Planning & Management for urban planning and 
market analysis services of undeveloped area in Settegast. After discussion with the BOD 
last August and September, the agreement was approved by the Board in January 
conditional on subsequent introduction of prospective partners to the Board; this has been 
done via meeting an Ad-Hoc Committee. The partners have committed to pay half the 
contract expense, yielding an expected cost to HLB of just under $42,000. These expenses 
are be incurred over FY21 and 22 budgets.  

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW 

An RFQ (Part A) for Urban Planning and Market Analysis services was released and 14 
responses were received. Within that RFQ an RFP (Part B) was presented specifically to 
provide planning and analysis services to a specific geographic area within the Settegast 
neighborhood in northeast Houston. HLB staff committee reviewed and scored the 14 
responses according to the Evaluation Criteria set forth in the RFQ however, not all 14 
responses to Part A submitted a response to Part B. The top 5 Part A scores, that also 
submitted a response to Part B, were selected to be scored according to the Evaluation 
Criteria by the Selection Committee. The Selection Committee was made up of Courtney 
Johnson Rose of the Board of Directors, Christa Stoneham the Mayor’s Ex Officio 
appointment to the Board of Directors, Lynn Henson from the Planning Department, and 
Ron Butler and Ivan Zapata of Houston Land Bank Staff.  

After reviewing and scoring the 5 Part B responses, the committee met to discuss the 
collective results and scores. The committee’s discussion ultimately led to a ranking of top 
three collective selections. Each firm met with the selection committee in which a 
presentation by the firm was made and the committee asked each firm the same 
predetermined questions. Based on those interviews the committee again ranked the three 
firms and APD Urban Planning and Management, LLC. was consistently ranked as the top 
choice by the committee members. As such a follow up interview was scheduled to discuss 
in more detail its planning capacities and proposed scopes of work.   

Of the three finalist firms—APD Urban Planning, Asakura Robinson, and Utile—it is the 
recommendation of the Selection Committee to formally select and approve contracting 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 41



 

with APD Urban Planning and Management, LLC. for the Settegast/East Houston 
Development Strategy.   

APD Urban Planning & Management LLC based out of Atlanta, GA has over 30 years of 
experience successfully planning and implementing community redevelopment initiatives. 
It has a successful track record working closely with local governments and their 
community partners through the completion of numerous assignments where they 
provided urban planning services like those requested through this RFP.  Their 
recommendations are not only based on case studies and best practices but based on what 
has been successfully accomplished in other communities like Augusta, GA; Jacksonville, 
FL; Florence, SC; Kansas City, MO; Spartanburg, SC; Atlanta, GA; and the Historic Third Ward 
Strategic Implementation Framework in Houston.  

Based on the scope of work provided in APD’s response, HLB will seek to contract for the 
following proposed phased services and deliverables at a cost of approx. $83,918 but not to 
exceed $85,000.  The contract value is well within the total annual budget for professional 
services of $620,000, of which $291,285 has been committed in either RFQ, existing or 
expected contracts.   

In short, these services will produce a vision and infrastructure development plan for the 
undeveloped area of Settegast that takes into consideration community and stakeholder 
input of the final design, infrastructure cost analysis plus financing options, and housing 
typology with site design and various options or layouts to assess yield and distribution of 
affordable housing and related community amenities. 

The anticipated scope of work:   

• Community Engagement & Neighborhood Vision 
• Infrastructure Planning & Public Finance Feasibility 
• Conceptual Development Plan-Scale and Phasing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 42



Bridget Wiles, COO 
P: (404) 418-7844
F: (678) 705-1944
bwiles@apdurban.com

Updated September 30th, 2020

Settegast/ East 
Houston Development 
Strategy
Final Proposal 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 43



C
ov

er
 L

et
te

r
H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

,  

O
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 o
ur

 T
ea

m
 I 

am
 p

le
as

ed
 to

 su
bm

it 
ou

r 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

RF
P 

fo
r 

Se
tte

ga
st

/E
as

t H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
(P

ar
t B

). 
O

ur
 T

ea
m

 in
clu

de
s o

ur
 fi

rm
, A

PD
 U

rb
an

 P
la

nn
in

g &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
Ki

m
le

y H
or

n 
an

d 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s, 
D

+J
 D

es
ig

nw
or

ks
,  

as
 su

bc
on

tra
ct

or
s. 

It 
is 

ou
r u

nd
er

sta
nd

in
g t

ha
t t

he
 H

ou
sto

n 
La

nd
 B

an
k i

s s
ee

ki
ng

 co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s t

o 
cr

ea
te

 a 
vi

sio
n 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 in
 th

e S
et

te
ga

st
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

in
 E

as
t H

ou
st

on
 th

at
 is

 re
sp

ec
tfu

l a
nd

 in
cl

us
iv

e o
f t

he
 ex

ist
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

, p
ro

po
se

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

ne
w

 re
sid

en
ts

, a
nd

 co
ns

id
er

s t
he

 re
al

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 re

al
 e

st
at

e 
m

ar
ke

t. 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t L

LC
 (A

PD
-U

) h
as

 o
ve

r t
hi

rt
y y

ea
rs

 o
f e

xp
er

ie
nc

e s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 p
la

nn
in

g a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

. O
ur

 fi
rm

 h
as

 a
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

 tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 w
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 a
nd

 
th

ei
r c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

s t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 n
um

er
ou

s a
ss

ig
nm

en
ts

 w
he

re
 w

e p
ro

vi
de

d 
ur

ba
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

th
os

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ei
ng

 re
qu

es
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

is 
RF

P.
 N

ot
 o

nl
y 

ha
ve

 w
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

es
e 

ty
pe

s o
f p

ro
je

ct
, b

ut
 a

lso
 

ou
r fi

rm
 h

as
 su

bs
eq

ue
nt

ly
 b

ee
n 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

m
an

y 
cl

ie
nt

s t
o 

m
an

ag
e a

nd
 g

ui
de

 th
e i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 k
ey

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
th

e 
pl

an
s s

et
 fo

rt
h.

 W
e 

ar
e 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 p
ro

ud
 o

f t
hi

s a
sp

ec
t o

f o
ur

 w
or

k 
be

ca
us

e 
it 

is 
re

fle
ct

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
re

al
ism

 o
f o

ur
 u

rb
an

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 an

d 
th

e k
no

w
le

dg
e, 

w
e h

av
e a

ss
em

bl
ed

 re
la

tiv
e t

o 
ho

w
 p

la
ns

 tr
an

sit
io

n 
in

to
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 
O

ur
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

re
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

ba
se

d 
on

 c
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s 
an

d 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 b
ut

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
w

ha
t w

e 
ha

ve
 d

on
e 

in
 o

th
er

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 in

 A
ug

us
ta

, G
A

; J
ac

ks
on

vi
lle

, F
L;

 F
lo

re
nc

e, 
SC

; K
an

sa
s C

ity
, M

O
; S

pa
rt

an
bu

rg
, S

C
; A

tla
nt

a,
 G

A
; 

an
d 

th
e 

Th
ird

 W
ar

d 
in

 H
ou

st
on

, T
X

. 

O
ur

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

as
 a

 d
ev

el
op

er
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 o
ld

er
 u

rb
an

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 g

iv
es

 o
ur

 fi
rm

 a
 u

ni
qu

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 h

ow
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s a
re

 fo
rm

ed
, t

he
ir 

lif
e c

yc
le

, t
he

ir 
un

iq
ue

 h
ist

or
ic

 fa
br

ic
 an

d 
ch

ar
ac

te
r. 

Pe
rh

ap
s m

os
t i

m
po

rt
an

tly
 w

e u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

de
si

gn
in

g 
gr

ea
t n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 in

to
 th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. W

e k
no

w
 h

ow
 to

 in
te

rv
en

e i
n 

w
ay

s t
ha

t s
ta

bi
liz

e n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 ex

ist
in

g r
es

id
en

ts
, r

es
pe

ct
 

ex
ist

in
g 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
ul

tu
re

, w
hi

le
 a

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e 
se

tti
ng

 th
e 

st
ag

e 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 m

ix
ed

-in
co

m
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 th
ro

ug
h 

go
od

 
de

sig
n,

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

. O
ur

 T
ea

m
 h

as
 th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 a
ttr

ac
t q

ua
lifi

ed
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 th

at
 w

ill
 le

ve
ra

ge
 p

ub
lic

 se
ct

or
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
RF

P 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

Ba
se

d 
on

 th
is 

re
vi

ew
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ss
em

bl
ed

 a
 te

am
 o

f 
pr

of
es

sio
na

ls 
th

at
 h

av
e t

he
 ca

pa
ci

ty
 an

d 
pr

of
es

sio
na

lis
m

 to
 a

ss
ist

 th
e H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

. K
im

le
y 

H
or

n’s
 ex

te
ns

iv
e e

xp
er

tis
e 

in
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

, i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e, 

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

e a
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e, 
D

+J
 D

es
ig

nw
or

ks
 ta

le
nt

 in
 d

es
ig

ni
ng

 co
nt

ex
t s

en
sit

iv
e 

so
lu

tio
ns

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
as

te
r p

la
nn

in
g,

 an
d 

A
PD

U
’s 

in
-d

ep
th

 k
no

w
le

dg
e o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 m
ar

ke
t a

na
ly

sis
, a

nd
 re

al
 es

ta
te

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 d

iff
er

en
t m

ar
ke

t c
yc

le
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
isi

nv
es

te
d 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s. 

Th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r r

es
po

ns
e 

w
e 

w
ill

 sh
ow

 th
at

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
is 

de
sig

ne
d 

to
 re

sp
ec

t a
 c

om
m

un
ity

’s 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

hi
le

 o
ffe

rin
g 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 th
at

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

al
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t. 
W

e 
lo

ok
 fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 a
n 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

 in
 su

ch
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t e

nd
ea

vo
r. 

Re
sp

ec
tfu

lly
 su

bm
itt

ed
,

O
. J

es
se

 W
ile

s 
Pr

es
id

en
t a

nd
 C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

r 
A

PD
 U

rb
an

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 M
an

ag
em

en
t L

LC
. 

C
ov

er
 L

et
te

r .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
3

Pe
rs

on
ne

l  .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

4

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
pp

ro
ac

h 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
0

Si
m

ila
r P

ro
je

ct
s .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

15

Fe
e .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
8

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
im

el
in

e.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

8

O
pt

io
na

l T
as

ks
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

18

T
ab

le
 o

f 
C

on
te

nt
s 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
3 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 44



Pe
rs

on
ne

l O
. J

es
se

 W
il

es
Pr

in
ci

pa
l/

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ff

ic
er

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Pr

oj
ec

t 
S

ou
rc

e 
Fi

na
nc

in
g

Pu
bl

ic
-P

riv
at

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps

Ed
uc

at
io

n
M

as
te

r 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 

M
as

te
r o

f P
ub

lic
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n,

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f C
in

cin
na

ti

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f S

ci
en

ce
,

U
rb

an
 A

ffa
irs

,
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

in
cin

na
ti

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

A
m

er
ic

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

G
eo

rg
ia

 A
m

er
ic

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

C
ha

pt
er

Sa
va

nn
ah

 H
ist

or
ic

 R
ev

ie
w

 B
oa

rd
 

(P
as

t M
em

be
r)

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

LL
C

 (A
PD

-U
) P

rin
ci

pa
l J

es
se

 W
ile

s’ 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 o
ve

r 3
0 

ye
ar

s a
s a

 le
ad

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 fo

r u
rb

an
 an

d 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 d

is
in

ve
st

ed
 u

rb
an

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

, a
nd

 h
as

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

in
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 re
al

 es
ta

te
 d

ev
elo

pm
en

t, 
pr

op
er

ty
 ac

qu
isi

tio
n/

di
sp

os
iti

on
, a

nd
 fi

na
nc

in
g.

 
M

r. 
W

ile
s 

w
as

 a
 le

ad
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

of
 h

ist
or

ic
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

in
 S

av
an

na
h’s

 n
at

io
na

l a
cc

la
im

ed
 

V
ic

to
ri

an
/H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

nd
 h

as
 m

an
ag

ed
 th

e 
di

sp
os

iti
on

 o
f F

re
dd

ie
 M

ac
-o

w
ne

d 
fo

re
cl

os
ed

 si
ng

le
-f

am
ily

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 co
un

tr
y. 

 M
r. 

W
ile

s’ 
w

or
k 

an
d 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

se
rv

ed
 a

s t
he

 b
as

is 
fo

r t
he

 fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 A
PD

-U
 th

ro
ug

h 
w

hi
ch

 h
e 

ha
s h

el
pe

d 
m

an
y 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

ri
va

te
 c

lie
nt

s 
st

ab
ili

ze
, p

la
n,

 d
es

ig
n,

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
w

ar
d 

w
in

ni
ng

 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e c
ou

nt
ry

 (N
at

io
na

l H
U

D
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 E

m
po

w
er

m
en

t A
w

ar
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

La
ne

y 
W

al
ke

r/
Be

th
le

he
m

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t P

ro
je

ct
,  A

ug
us

ta
 G

A
/2

01
3;

 So
ut

h 
Ca

ro
lin

a A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t A
w

ar
d 

fo
r E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 th

e 
Fl

or
en

ce
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
, F

lo
re

nc
e/

20
18

). 
M

r. 
W

ile
s h

as
 d

ua
l M

.S
. i

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 P
ub

lic
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

a B
.S

. i
n 

U
rb

an
 

A
ffa

irs
 fr

om
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

in
ci

nn
at

i (
O

H
). 

 

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

H
is

to
ri

c Th
ir

d 
W

ar
d 

St
ra

te
gi

c I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
, H

ou
st

on
, T

ex
as

In
 2

01
7 

th
e 

Em
an

ci
pa

tio
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 (E

C
D

P)
 a

nd
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
R

ow
 H

ou
se

s s
ol

ic
ite

d 
fo

r a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 S
tra

te
gi

c 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 g
ui

de
 

fu
tu

re
 af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

sin
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

n 
th

e H
ist

or
ic

 T
hi

rd
 W

ar
d 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 o
f H

ou
sto

n.
 

Je
ss

e 
le

d 
th

e 
te

am
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
fin

al
 re

po
rt 

th
at

 w
as

 a
 to

ol
ki

t a
nd

 st
ra

te
gy

 d
oc

um
en

t f
or

 
th

e l
ar

ge
 n

um
be

r o
f g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l, 

no
n-

pr
ofi

t, 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

in
 th

en
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d.

A
tla

nt
a 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
A

dv
is

or
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

, A
tla

nt
a,

 G
eo

rg
ia

A
s p

ar
t o

f A
PD

-U
’s 

on
go

in
g c

on
tr

ac
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e t
he

 H
ou

sin
g A

ut
ho

rit
y R

ea
l E

st
at

e A
dv

iso
ry

 
Se

rv
ic

es
, t

he
 fi

rm
 h

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f a
ss

ig
nm

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
fin

an
ci

ng
 s

ce
na

rio
s f

or
 1

1 
la

rg
e 

va
ca

nt
 si

te
s t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
ci

ty
; r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 m
ar

ke
t 

an
al

ys
is 

fo
r 

th
e 

Ro
os

ev
el

t H
al

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
in

 th
e 

At
la

nt
a 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 C

en
te

r 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
; 

co
m

m
un

ity
 ch

ar
re

tte
s a

nd
 v

isi
on

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
th

e 
ci

ty
; a

nd
 su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ho
ic

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
gr

an
t. 

Je
ss

e 
m

an
ag

es
 cl

ie
nt

 a
nd

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
r r

el
at

io
ns

. 

W
es

ts
id

e 
TA

D
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

Th
e 

W
es

ts
id

e 
TA

D
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t a
re

a 
co

ns
is

te
d 

of
 th

e 
V

in
e 

C
ity

 a
nd

 
En

gl
is

h A
ve

nu
e n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

, l
oc

at
ed

 to
 th

e w
es

t o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n A

tla
nt

a.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 g

oa
l 

w
as

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

co
he

si
ve

, s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 v
is

io
n 

th
at

 w
ill

 g
ui

de
 f

ut
ur

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

bu
ild

 
hu

m
an

 c
ap

ita
l a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 jo

b 
cr

ea
tio

n 
as

 a
n 

ec
on

om
ic

 s
tra

te
gy

. J
es

se
 le

d 
th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
m

ar
ke

t a
na

ly
si

s, 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
fin

an
ci

ng
 s

tra
te

gi
es

, r
ec

om
m

en
di

ng
 s

tra
te

gi
es

 f
or

 i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 s
up

po
rti

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
s, 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
br

an
di

ng
.

Br
id

g
et

 W
il

es
C

hi
ef

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 O

ff
ic

er

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
ff

or
da

bi
lit

y 
A

na
ly

si
s 

Pu
bl

ic
-P

riv
at

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
na

l 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

 a
nd

 B
ra

nd
in

g
Po

lic
y 

Re
g

ul
at

io
n 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

Ed
uc

at
io

n
M

as
te

r o
f S

ci
en

ce
, 

So
ci

al
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n/

C
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

So
ci

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

Ca
se

 W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f S

ci
en

ce
, 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
Sc

ie
nc

e,
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

Te
xa

s 
So

ut
hw

es
te

rn
 

M
ed

ica
l S

ch
oo

l

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

A
m

er
ic

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 
G

eo
rg

ia
 C

ha
pt

er

N
at

io
na

l 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 S
oc

ia
l 

W
or

ke
rs

N
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 H

ou
sin

g a
nd

 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t O

ffi
ci

al
s

C
er

tifi
ed

 G
ra

nt
s 

C
on

su
lta

nt
 a

nd
 

Ev
al

ua
to

r

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 Ir

vi
ng

A
s C

hi
ef

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 O

ffi
ce

r, 
Br

id
ge

t l
ea

ds
 m

ul
tid

isc
ip

lin
ar

y 
te

am
s t

o 
pl

an
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t 

va
ri

ou
s 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 r
ev

ita
liz

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 t
hr

ou
gh

 a
n 

ad
ep

t 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 co
nt

ex
t. 

Br
id

ge
t i

s a
lso

 re
sp

on
sib

le
 fo

r m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e d
ay

-t
o-

da
y 

op
er

at
io

ns
 

an
d 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f A

PD
-U

. S
he

 is
 al

so
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

ist
an

ce
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 an
d 

m
on

ito
rs

 a
ll 

A
PD

-U
 p

ro
je

ct
s f

or
 fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e a

nd
 

lo
ca

l c
om

pl
ia

nc
e w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 gu
id

eli
ne

s. 
Sh

e i
s r

es
po

ns
ib

le 
fo

r t
he

 d
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 g

ui
de

lin
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

va
lu

at
io

n,
 to

 
en

su
re

 su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 ti
m

el
y 

pr
oj

ec
t e

xe
cu

tio
n.

 B
rid

ge
t b

rin
gs

 o
ve

r 
tw

en
ty

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
oc

ia
l w

or
k 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rt

ise
 to

 th
e 

te
am

. Th
is 

wo
rk

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

str
um

en
ta

l i
n 

he
r d

ev
elo

pm
en

t o
f n

ew
 te

ch
ni

qu
es

 in
 u

nd
er

sta
nd

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

ss
et

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 co

nd
uc

tin
g 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
na

l a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
st

ud
ie

s, 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

re
as

, a
nd

 c
re

at
in

g 
fin

al
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
pl

an
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.

Br
id

ge
t h

as
 a

 B
ac

he
lo

r 
of

 S
ci

en
ce

 in
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f T
ex

as
 

So
ut

hw
es

te
rn

 M
ed

ic
al

 S
ch

oo
l ,

an
d 

a 
M

as
te

r 
of

 S
ci

en
ce

 in
 S

oc
ia

l A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 an

d 
So

ci
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
ro

m
 C

as
e W

es
te

rn
 R

es
er

ve
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.  
Sh

e i
s a

lso
 a

 
m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 A

m
er

ic
an

 P
la

nn
in

g A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 G
eo

rg
ia

 C
ha

pt
er

 an
d 

th
e d

iv
isi

on
 o

f P
la

nn
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Bl
ac

k 
C

om
m

un
ity

, a
s w

el
l a

s t
he

 N
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
rs

.

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

C
in

ci
nn

at
i’s

 W
es

t E
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k

Th
e P

O
RT

 o
f G

re
at

er
 C

in
ci

nn
at

i D
ev

elo
pm

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y c

om
m

iss
io

ne
d 

a h
ou

sin
g f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
to

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t E
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ith
ou

t 
ne

ga
tiv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
th

is 
hi

st
or

ic
 co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f C

in
ci

nn
at

i. 
Br

id
ge

t’s
 ro

le
s f

or
 th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
d,

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
r a

nd
 fo

cu
s g

ro
up

 
de

sig
n,

 a
nd

 st
ra

te
gy

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 d
ev

el
op

er
. 

C
ha

rl
ot

te
 P

RO
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 P
la

n
Th

e C
ity

 of
 C

ha
rlo

tte
 an

d 
th

e C
ar

ol
in

a S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s D

ev
elo

pm
en

t F
un

d 
re

qu
es

te
d 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r t
he

 JP
 M

or
ga

n 
C

ha
se

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
r R

ai
sin

g 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 (P

RO
) 

in
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 in
iti

at
iv

e. 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

, h
ol

ist
ic

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

th
at

 b
rin

gs
 th

e a
ss

et
s o

f t
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
 an

d 
ad

dr
es

se
s p

ot
en

tia
l 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t c
on

ce
rn

s f
or

 th
e H

ist
or

ic
 W

es
t E

nd
 co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 C

ha
rlo

tte
.  B

rid
ge

t s
er

ve
d 

as
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

 fo
r t

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
. 

D
ot

ha
n 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
tu

dy
 

 Th
e C

ity
 o

f D
ot

ha
n 

co
m

m
iss

io
ne

d 
a c

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

sin
g 

st
ud

y 
to

 as
se

ss
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ta

te
 o

f a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
sin

g 
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
t 

re
al

iti
es

. B
rid

ge
t s

er
ve

d 
as

 th
e p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

er
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
ta

bl
e a

ct
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
sin

g 
ga

ps
 id

en
tifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

4
 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
5 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 45



S
te

ve
n 

G
on

za
le

s 
S

en
io

r 
A

na
ly

st

D
at

a 
A

na
ly

si
s

A
ff

or
da

bi
lit

y 
A

na
ly

si
s

M
ar

ke
t 

A
na

ly
si

s

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fi

na
nc

ia
l M

od
el

in
g

Pr
og

ra
m

m
at

ic
 C

os
t 

M
od

el
in

g

Ed
uc

at
io

n
Ba

ch
el

or
 o

f S
ci

en
ce

, 
Pu

bl
ic

 P
ol

ic
y,

M
in

or
 in

 E
co

no
m

ic
s,

G
eo

rg
ia

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

U
rb

an
 L

an
d 

In
st

itu
te

A
s a

 se
ni

or
 a

na
ly

st
, S

te
ve

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 m

ul
tip

le
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

 o
ffe

re
d 

by
 A

PD
-U

. H
is 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s i
nc

lu
de

 le
ad

in
g 

a 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

su
rv

ey
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 c

on
di

tio
ns

, p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

, 
pr

ov
id

in
g c

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e h

ou
sin

g a
nd

 co
m

m
er

ci
al

 m
ar

ke
t a

na
ly

sis
, c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
fin

an
ci

al
 m

od
els

, a
nd

 re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 im

pl
em

en
ta

bl
e p

ol
ic

ie
s a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
s. 

Th
e c

ul
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 h

is 
wo

rk
 is

 b
as

ed
 on

 lo
ca

l r
ea

lit
ie

s. 
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

, h
e e

ns
ur

es
 al

l p
ol

ic
ie

s a
nd

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
ar

e d
at

a d
riv

en
, a

llo
w

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 se

ct
or

 cl
ie

nt
s t

o 
m

ak
e t

he
 b

es
t d

ec
isi

on
s f

or
 th

ei
r r

es
id

en
ts

, 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, a

nd
 co

m
m

un
iti

es
.

St
ev

en
’s 

pr
ev

io
us

 c
ar

ee
rs

 in
 re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 d

at
a 

an
al

ys
is 

ha
ve

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
hi

m
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 
to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

ro
m

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
ri

va
te

 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
. S

om
e 

of
 h

is 
w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
es

 le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
bi

ll 
su

m
m

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
re

se
ar

ch
, p

re
pa

re
 

la
bo

r 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

t c
om

pa
ris

on
 r

ep
or

ts
 fo

r 
m

et
ro

 A
tla

nt
a,

 c
om

pi
le

 n
ee

de
d 

ec
on

om
ic

 a
nd

 
la

bo
r d

at
a 

fo
r R

FI
s, 

an
d 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
 c

om
pa

ny
 p

ro
fil

es
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

a 
co

m
pa

ny
’s 

ne
ed

 
fo

r t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

de
m

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

St
ev

en
 is

 fl
ue

nt
 in

 S
pa

ni
sh

. 

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

A
tla

nt
a 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
A

dv
is

or
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

, A
tla

nt
a,

 G
eo

rg
ia

A
s p

ar
t o

f A
PD

-U
’s 

on
go

in
g c

on
tr

ac
t t

o 
pr

ov
id

e t
he

 H
ou

sin
g A

ut
ho

rit
y R

ea
l E

st
at

e A
dv

iso
ry

 
Se

rv
ic

es
, t

he
 fi

rm
 h

as
 c

re
at

ed
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 m
ar

ke
t a

na
ly

sis
 fo

r 
th

e 
Ro

os
ev

el
t H

al
l 

bu
ild

in
g i

n 
th

e A
tla

nt
a U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 C
en

te
r n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d;

 co
m

m
un

ity
 ch

ar
re

tte
s a

nd
 vi

sio
ni

ng
 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e c

ity
; a

nd
 su

pp
or

t s
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 th
e 

C
ho

ic
e N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
gr

an
t. 

St
ev

en
 h

as
 cr

ea
te

d 
m

ar
ke

t a
na

ly
sis

 fo
r d

iff
er

en
t 

la
nd

 u
se

 ty
pe

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

cu
ba

to
r s

pa
ce

, r
et

ai
l, 

an
d 

ho
us

in
g 

fo
r A

H
A

 as
 w

el
l a

s d
ev

el
op

in
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
na

ly
sis

 a
nd

 p
ro

fo
rm

as
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 

 C
in

ci
nn

at
i’s

 W
es

t E
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k

Th
e P

O
RT

 o
f G

re
at

er
 C

in
ci

nn
at

i D
ev

elo
pm

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y c

om
m

iss
io

ne
d 

a h
ou

sin
g f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
to

 g
ui

de
 th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

W
es

t E
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ith
ou

t 
ne

ga
tiv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
th

is 
hi

st
or

ic
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
f C

in
ci

nn
at

i. 
St

ev
en

 le
ad

 th
e 

da
ta

 a
na

ly
sis

 
on

 re
sid

en
t d

isp
la

ce
m

en
t, 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

e c
ur

re
nt

 st
at

e o
f t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d’s

 p
ric

e a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ho

us
in

g t
hr

ou
gh

 co
m

m
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

m
en

t, 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 im

pl
em

en
ta

bl
e a

ct
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s p

ric
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 h

ou
sin

g 
ga

ps
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r t
ha

t i
s t

ra
ns

pa
re

nt
 a

nd
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
to

 
W

es
t E

nd
 re

sid
en

ts
.  

C
ha

rl
ot

te
 P

RO
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 P
la

n
Th

e C
ity

 of
 C

ha
rlo

tte
 an

d 
th

e C
ar

ol
in

a S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s D

ev
elo

pm
en

t F
un

d 
re

qu
es

te
d 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r t
he

 JP
 M

or
ga

n 
C

ha
se

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
r R

ai
sin

g 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 (P

RO
) 

in
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 in
iti

at
iv

e. 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

, h
ol

ist
ic

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

th
at

 b
rin

gs
 th

e a
ss

et
s o

f t
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
 an

d 
ad

dr
es

se
s p

ot
en

tia
l 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t c
on

ce
rn

s f
or

 th
e H

ist
or

ic
 W

es
t E

nd
 co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 C

ha
rlo

tte
. S

te
ve

n 
le

ad
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s a

na
ly

sis
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
na

ly
sis

 w
or

k 
fo

r t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

. 

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

G
ra

ce
 B

a
rr

et
t

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

pe
ci

al
is

t

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fi

na
nc

ia
l M

od
el

in
g

H
is

to
ric

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n

A
ff

or
da

bi
lit

y 
A

na
ly

si
s

G
IS

 A
na

ly
si

s
C

on
di

tio
n 

S
ur

ve
yi

ng

Ed
uc

at
io

n
M

as
te

r o
f C

ity
 an

d 
Re

gi
on

al
 P

lan
ni

ng
 

&
 M

as
te

r o
f R

ea
l E

sta
te

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t, 

G
eo

rg
ia

 In
sti

tu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f S

ci
en

ce
, 

G
eo

gr
ap

hy
,

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f G
eo

rg
ia

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

C
er

tifi
ca

te
 in

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sc
ie

nc
e, 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
G

eo
rg

ia
 U

rb
an

 L
an

d 
In

st
itu

te
 

W
hi

le
 a

t A
PD

-U
 G

ra
ce

 h
as

 a
ss

ist
ed

 w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pl

an
ni

ng
, i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 re
al

 es
ta

te
 re

la
te

d 
w

or
k.

 H
er

 re
al

 es
ta

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
es

 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 co
m

pl
ex

 p
ro

fo
rm

as
, fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ce
na

rio
s a

nd
 co

st
 a

na
ly

sis
. 

Pr
io

r t
o 

A
PD

-U
 G

ra
ce

 w
or

ke
d 

in
 th

e n
on

-p
ro

fit
 se

ct
or

, s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 in
 th

e a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
sin

g 
ar

en
a.

 H
er

 w
or

k 
du

ri
ng

 th
is

 ti
m

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
st

re
am

lin
ed

 d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 in

 o
rd

er
 fo

r t
he

 ag
en

cy
 to

 b
e m

or
e e

ffi
ci

en
t i

n 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

an
d 

tr
ac

ki
ng

 
th

ei
r s

oc
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

 fo
ot

pr
in

t. 
Th

is 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e p

ro
vi

de
d 

he
r w

ith
 in

sig
ht

 o
n 

th
e i

m
po

rt
an

ce
 

of
 q

ua
lit

y 
da

ta
 co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

as
 w

el
l a

s t
he

 v
ar

io
us

 w
ay

s d
at

a 
ca

n 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 s

oc
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

, n
ot

 o
nl

y 
fo

r 
no

np
ro

fit
s 

bu
t f

or
 th

e 
cl

ie
nt

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

at
 

A
PD

-U
 se

rv
es

 a
s w

el
l. 

G
ra

ce
 h

as
 a 

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f A

rt
s i

n 
G

eo
gr

ap
hy

, w
ith

 a 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 in
 G

IS
, f

ro
m

 th
e U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f 

G
eo

rg
ia

.  S
he

 is
  a

lso
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t s
tu

de
nt

s t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e a
 d

ua
l g

ra
du

at
e p

ro
gr

am
 at

 G
eo

rg
ia

 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

w
ith

 a
 M

as
te

r o
f C

ity
 a

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

a 
M

as
te

r o
f R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

C
ha

rl
ot

te
 P

RO
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 P
la

n
Th

e C
ity

 of
 C

ha
rlo

tte
 an

d 
th

e C
ar

ol
in

a S
m

al
l B

us
in

es
s D

ev
elo

pm
en

t F
un

d 
re

qu
es

te
d 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r t
he

 JP
 M

or
ga

n 
C

ha
se

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
r R

ai
sin

g 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 (P

RO
) 

in
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 in
iti

at
iv

e. 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

, h
ol

ist
ic

 e
qu

ita
bl

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n 

th
at

 b
rin

gs
 th

e a
ss

et
s o

f t
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
 an

d 
ad

dr
es

se
s p

ot
en

tia
l 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t c
on

ce
rn

s f
or

 th
e H

ist
or

ic
 W

es
t E

nd
 co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 C

ha
rlo

tte
. F

or
 th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t 
G

ra
ce

 as
sis

te
d 

in
 d

at
a e

nt
ry

 fo
r t

he
 ex

ist
in

g c
on

di
tio

ns
 su

rv
ey

, p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 th

e c
om

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 a

ss
ist

ed
 in

 cr
ea

tin
g 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s. 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 
Th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
pa

rta
nb

ur
g 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 a

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 g

ui
de

 th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 th
e 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
, a

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 s

te
ep

ed
 in

 h
is

to
ry

. T
he

 p
la

n 
in

te
nd

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ba

la
nc

ed
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t e

ffo
rt 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f b

ot
h 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 

fu
tu

re
 re

si
de

nt
s w

hi
le

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
le

ga
cy

 re
si

de
nt

s c
an

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 th

ei
r n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d.

 G
ra

ce
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
d 

in
 a

ll 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s, 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
na

ly
si

s 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

of
or

m
as

 a
nd

 b
ud

ge
ts

. S
he

 a
ls

o 
cr

ea
te

d 
ph

as
in

g 
pl

an
s f

or
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

s w
el

l a
s o

ut
lin

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s. 

D
ev

el
op

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
ra

ce
 h

as
 as

sis
te

d 
w

ith
 p

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 v
ar

io
us

 re
al

 es
ta

te
 p

ro
je

ct
s i

n 
At

la
nt

a.
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
, s

he
 h

as
 as

sis
te

d 
w

ith
 in

iti
al

 vi
sio

ni
ng

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
, d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

ud
ge

ts
, a

nd
 

pr
of

or
m

as
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 v

ar
io

us
 ta

x 
cr

ed
its

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
pr

oj
ec

t f
ea

sib
ili

ty
. 

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

6 
A

PD
 U

rb
an

 P
la

nn
in

g
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

LL
C

7 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 46



D
eb

or
a

h 
Je

ns
en

, A
IA

, A
IC

P
Pr

in
ci

pa
l 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r o
f A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

G
eo

rg
ia

 In
sti

tu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 

M
as

te
r 

of
 C

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g,

 U
rb

an
 

D
es

ig
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

G
eo

rg
ia

 In
sti

tu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f S

ci
en

ce
, 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e, 
G

eo
rg

ia
 In

sti
tu

te
 o

f T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

A
m

er
ic

an
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

A
ss

oc
.

A
m

er
ic

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 
U

ta
h 

C
ha

pt
er

A
m

er
ic

an
 I

ns
tit

ut
e 

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Pl
an

ne
rs

U
rb

an
 L

an
d 

In
st

itu
te

 

D
eb

or
ah

 is
 a

 c
er

tifi
ed

 p
la

nn
er

, u
rb

an
 d

es
ig

ne
r a

nd
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
. S

he
 is

 a
 sk

ill
ed

 
de

sig
ne

r a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
er

 w
ho

 h
as

 p
ra

ct
ic

ed
 fo

r m
or

e t
ha

n 
21

 ye
ar

s w
ith

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 

an
d 

th
e p

riv
at

e d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
om

m
un

ity
 o

n 
la

nd
 u

se
 p

la
ns

, in
fil

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
la

ns
, h

ou
sin

g,
 

re
ta

il,
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s. 
Sh

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 D
+J

 D
es

ig
nw

or
ks

 in
 2

01
3 

to
 

se
rv

e 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 se
ct

or
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

. H
er

 fi
rm

 is
 a

n 
ur

ba
n 

de
sig

n,
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

sit
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
 a

s 
a 

D
BE

 b
y 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 U
ta

h.
 D

eb
or

ah
  

fo
cu

se
s u

po
n 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e p
ub

lic
 re

al
m

 to
 b

en
efi

t c
om

m
un

iti
es

 an
d 

th
ei

r r
es

id
en

ts
, w

hi
le

 
m

ee
tin

g t
he

 b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 cr

ite
ria

 o
f h

er
 cl

ie
nt

s. 
H

er
 w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
es

 to
w

n 
m

as
te

r 
pl

an
s, 

su
ch

 a
s t

he
 F

or
es

t P
ar

k 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 P

la
n 

in
 G

eo
rg

ia
, t

he
 U

ni
on

 S
ta

tio
n 

m
as

te
r p

la
n,

 
an

d 
th

e P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 C

ul
tu

ra
l T

ru
st

 m
as

te
r p

la
n 

in
 P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a.

 Sh
e h

as
 as

sis
te

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

in
 th

e 
sit

in
g 

of
 m

aj
or

 c
ap

ita
l i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
K

no
xv

ill
e 

C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

C
en

te
r. 

Sh
e 

al
so

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
m

as
te

r p
la

ns
 fo

r m
ix

ed
-u

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 n
at

io
n,

 su
ch

 as
 So

ut
hp

oi
nt

e 
To

w
n 

C
en

te
r n

ea
r P

itt
sb

ur
gh

, C
ah

ab
a C

en
te

r i
n 

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, a

nd
 M

ar
bl

es
 F

ar
m

 in
 H

eb
er

 
C

ity
, U

ta
h.

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

Fo
re

st
 P

ar
k 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 P
la

n 
Th

e s
tu

dy
 ar

ea
 en

co
m

pa
ss

ed
 12

5 a
cr

es
 o

f F
or

es
t P

ar
k,

 n
or

th
 o

f C
ity

 H
al

l. F
or

es
t P

ar
k 

en
jo

ye
d 

ne
w

 in
ve

st
m

en
t a

t t
he

 B
RA

C
 s

ite
 o

f F
or

t G
ill

em
, h

ow
ev

er
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

as
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 th
at

 
di

sin
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 w

as
 c

re
at

in
g 

bl
ig

ht
, a

nd
 a

 re
al

 im
pe

di
m

en
t t

o 
fu

tu
re

, q
ua

lit
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

A
 r

ic
h 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 p

ar
ks

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 a

 n
ew

 la
nd

 u
se

 p
la

n.
 

St
ra

te
gi

c i
nfi

ll 
w

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 to
 re

in
fo

rc
ed

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 as
 th

e c
om

m
er

ci
al

 co
re

, w
ith

 a 
m

ix
 

of
 h

ou
sin

g t
yp

es
 to

 su
pp

or
t a

 b
ro

ad
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
. A

n 
ill

us
tr

at
iv

e m
as

te
r p

la
n 

de
pi

ct
ed

 fi
na

l 
bu

ild
ou

t, 
al

on
g w

ith
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
ite

 yi
el

d 
m

at
rix

 an
d 

ph
as

in
g.

 D
es

ig
n 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

fo
llo

w
ed

, t
o 

re
qu

ire
 q

ua
lit

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls,

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

w
al

ka
bi

lit
y.

U
ni

on
 S

ta
tio

n 
M

al
l R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
U

ni
on

 St
at

io
n 

M
al

l, s
hu

tte
re

d 
an

d 
fo

r s
al

e, 
sit

s b
es

id
e t

he
 I-

85
 co

rr
id

or
 ju

st
 so

ut
h 

of
 A

tla
nt

a,
 

on
 a 

60
 ac

re
 si

te
. V

ac
an

t s
in

ce
 2

01
0,

 it
 h

as
 a 

bl
ig

ht
in

g e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
th

e s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 co
m

m
un

ity
. 

Th
e c

ity
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 b

id
 fo

r g
ra

nt
 m

on
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 A
RC

’s 
Li

va
bl

e C
en

te
rs

 In
iti

at
iv

e p
ro

gr
am

. 
A

 m
ar

ke
t s

tu
dy

 an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r w

or
ks

ho
ps

 le
d 

to
 a 

vi
sio

n 
fo

r r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 si
te

 th
at

 
ca

pi
ta

liz
es

 o
n 

th
e 

BR
T 

sy
st

em
. A

 se
rie

s o
f b

lo
ck

 d
ia

gr
am

s a
nd

 sk
et

ch
 p

la
ns

 p
re

ce
de

d 
th

e 
m

as
te

r p
la

n.
 R

et
ai

l a
nd

 c
iv

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, a
 n

ew
 to

w
n 

sq
ua

re
 p

ar
k,

 o
ffi

ce
, h

ot
el

, s
en

io
r l

iv
in

g 
an

d 
a m

ix
 o

f r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ro
du

ct
 in

 a 
w

al
ka

bl
e, 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
or

ie
nt

ed
 en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
sh

ow
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f t
he

 si
te

. 

U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
nn

in
g

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 S

tu
di

es

U
rb

an
 D

es
ig

n 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

M
ik

e 
S

he
lt

on
, P

.E
., 

A
IC

P
Pr

oj
ec

t 
M

an
ag

er
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r 
of

 S
ci

en
ce

, E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Sc

ie
nc

e, 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 T
ex

as

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f S

ci
en

ce
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

Sc
ie

nc
e, 

Te
xa

s C
hr

ist
ia

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 T
ex

as
 

(#
95

89
3)

A
m

er
ic

an
 I

ns
tit

ut
e 

of
 C

er
tif

ie
d 

Pl
an

ne
rs

A
m

er
ic

an
 W

at
er

 W
or

ks
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

, 
G

ul
f 

C
ha

pt
er

 B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

r  

Ro
ad

w
ay

 P
la

nn
in

g
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

ni
ng

W
at

er
 a

nd
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 

S
ys

te
m

 D
es

ig
n 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
 

C
on

ce
pt

ua
l R

oa
dw

ay
 

D
es

ig
n

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

W
ith

 m
or

e t
ha

n 
24

 ye
ar

s o
f e

xp
er

ie
nc

e,
 M

ik
e h

as
 a 

br
oa

d 
de

pt
h 

of
 ex

pe
rie

nc
e i

n 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g m

as
te

r p
la

nn
in

g,
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

 m
od

el
in

g,
 w

at
er

 an
d 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 sy
st

em
 

de
sig

n,
 ro

ad
w

ay
 p

la
nn

in
g a

nd
 co

nc
ep

tu
al

 d
es

ig
n,

 an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

H
is 

di
ve

rs
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
al

lo
w

s h
im

 to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 y
ou

r p
ro

je
ct

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

re
 m

et
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

ac
ro

ss
 d

es
ig

n 
di

sc
ip

lin
es

. U
nd

er
 M

ik
e’s

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
, K

im
ley

-H
or

n 
ha

s c
om

pl
et

ed
 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
st

ud
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fo
r T

xD
O

T,
 C

ou
nt

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 T

ex
as

 m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

• 
Sa

nt
a 

Fe
 W

as
te

r a
nd

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n,

 S
an

ta
 F

e, 
Te

xa
s 

• 
W

at
er

 M
od

el
 A

na
ly

sis
, H

ou
st

on
, T

ex
as

• 
C

ed
ar

 P
or

t P
ha

se
 II

 W
as

te
r a

nd
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n,
 C

ha
m

be
rs

 C
ou

nt
y I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

D
ist

ric
t M

as
te

r P
la

n 
• 

Fu
lsh

ea
r W

at
er

 a
nd

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
 S

tu
dy

 –
 F

ul
sh

ea
r, 

TX
• 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

– 
G

ai
ne

sv
ill

e, 
TX

•  
W

at
er

 a
nd

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
 –

 S
ag

in
aw

, T
X

• 
W

at
er

 a
nd

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

– 
D

ec
at

ur
, T

X
• 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
– 

Sa
gi

na
w,

 T
X

• 
Im

pa
ct

 F
ee

 U
pd

at
e 

– 
D

ec
at

ur
, T

X
• 

1.
5 

M
G

 Ja
rv

is 
Ro

ad
 E

le
va

te
d 

St
or

ag
e 

Ta
nk

 –
 S

ag
in

aw
, T

X
• 

Tr
in

ity
 F

al
ls 

3.
0 

M
G

 E
le

va
te

d 
St

or
ag

e 
Ta

nk
 –

 M
cK

in
ne

y, 
TX

• 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 re

lo
ca

tio
n 

re
la

te
d 

to
 I-

35
 F

ro
nt

ag
e 

Ro
ad

 W
id

en
in

g 
– 

G
ai

ne
sv

ill
e, 

TX
• 

Th
om

ps
on

 S
tr

ee
t 1

6-
In

ch
 W

at
er

 T
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n 
M

ai
n 

an
d 

FM
 7

30
 1

2-
In

ch
 W

at
er

lin
e 

– 
D

ec
at

ur
, T

X
• 

So
ut

he
as

t 2
4-

In
ch

 T
ru

nk
 M

ai
n 

– 
Sa

gi
na

w,
 T

X
• 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
ev

ie
w

 S
er

vi
ce

s –
 D

ec
at

ur
, T

X
• 

Ch
ar

lo
tte

 W
at

er
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t -
 L

on
g C

re
ek

 Sa
ni

ta
ry

 Se
w

er
 St

re
am

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

– 
Ch

ar
lo

tte
, 

N
C

• 
W

at
er

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t D

es
ig

ns
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 U
pd

at
e 

– 
C

ha
rlo

tte
, N

C

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

8 
A

PD
 U

rb
an

 P
la

nn
in

g
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

LL
C

9 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 47



Th
e T

ea
m

’s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 th
e s

co
pe

 o
f w

or
k 

re
qu

es
te

d 
to

 fu
lfi

ll 
th

e p
ro

je
ct

 go
al

s f
ol

lo
w

s 
th

e 
th

re
e 

ph
as

es
 o

ut
lin

ed
 in

 th
e 

RF
Q

 d
oc

um
en

t. 

Ph
as

e 
I –

 G
at

he
r a

nd
 A

na
ly

ze
Th

e i
ni

tia
l p

la
nn

in
g p

ha
se

 d
ev

elo
ps

 th
e f

ou
nd

at
io

na
l r

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
kn

ow
le

dg
e, 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g,
 an

d 
ac

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y f
or

 su
cc

es
sfu

l i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
be

gi
ns

 w
ith

 a 
th

or
ou

gh
 ex

am
in

at
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l c
on

di
tio

ns
, e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 
an

d 
re

sid
en

ts
, a

nd
 a

 b
re

ak
do

w
n 

of
 r

el
ev

an
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

to
 fo

rm
 a

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
an

d 
vi

vi
d 

pi
ct

ur
e 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s. 
A

PD
-U

 th
en

 c
on

ne
ct

s 
th

es
e 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 
fa

ct
s 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 e

m
ph

as
is 

on
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

nn
in

g 
tie

d 
to

 re
al

ist
ic

 g
oa

ls 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

t r
ea

lit
ie

s. 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 a
re

 p
la

ns
 re

ad
y 

fo
r 

ac
tio

n.
 

Fo
llo

w
in

g t
he

 ex
am

in
at

io
n 

of
 ex

ist
in

g p
la

ns
, s

tu
di

es
, a

nd
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s, 
th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ou
ld

 c
on

du
ct

 a
n 

an
al

ys
is 

of
 th

e 
da

ta
 g

at
he

re
d.

 Th
e 

an
al

ys
is 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
e 

ba
sis

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

ca
n 

be
 m

ad
e. 

M
ar

ke
t a

na
ly

sis
 st

ud
ie

s a
re

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
w

ith
in

 th
is 

ph
as

e 
of

 w
or

k.

Ph
as

e 
II 

– 
D

es
ig

n
Th

e s
ec

on
d 

ph
as

e i
s w

he
re

 th
e T

ea
m

 u
se

s t
he

 k
no

w
le

dg
e g

ai
ne

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
ph

as
e I

 in
 

th
e d

es
ig

n 
of

 sp
ec

ifi
c c

on
ce

pt
s f

or
 th

e s
ite

. Th
e s

ce
na

rio
s a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
hi

gh
es

t a
nd

 b
es

t u
se

, w
hi

le
 co

ns
id

er
in

g m
ar

ke
t c

on
st

ra
in

ts
, a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

in
pu

t. 
C

os
t s

ce
na

rio
s a

re
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

to
 th

is 
ste

p 
to

 as
se

ss
 st

re
ng

th
s a

nd
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
fo

r e
ac

h 
sc

en
ar

io
. U

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
, h

ou
sin

g 
sc

en
ar

io
s, 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 p
la

y 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t p
ar

t i
n 

th
is 

st
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Ph
as

e 
III

 –
 Im

pl
em

en
t

In
 p

ha
se

 II
I i

s 
w

he
re

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
ce

pt
s 

ar
e 

na
rr

ow
ed

 d
ow

n 
an

d 
fin

al
iz

ed
 in

to
 

on
e c

on
ce

pt
. W

e b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 fo
r a

ny
 p

la
n 

to
 b

e t
ru

ly
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

 an
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 m
us

t b
e i

nc
lu

de
d 

th
at

 o
ut

lin
es

 ac
tio

n 
st

ep
s, 

w
ho

 is
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 ac

tio
n 

st
ep

s, 
m

or
e d

et
ai

le
d 

co
st

 an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 h

ow
 so

on
 

in
 th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 w

e 
co

ul
d 

ex
pe

ct
 th

e 
ac

tio
n 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

. 

Th
e p

ro
je

ct
 sc

op
e i

n 
th

e n
ex

t f
ew

 p
ag

es
 o

ut
lin

es
 th

es
e t

hr
ee

 p
ha

se
s i

n 
m

or
e d

et
ai

l. 

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
pp

ro
ac

h

Pr
ev

io
us

 P
la

ns
Ex

ist
in

g 
C

on
di

tio
ns

M
ar

ke
t, 

Ho
us

in
g 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

na
ly

sis

G
A

TH
ER

&
A

N
A

LY
ZE

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

C
on

ce
pt

s
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

Fin
an

ci
al

 A
na

ly
sis

D
ES

IG
N

Fin
al

 C
on

ce
pt

 D
es

ig
n

Fu
nd

in
g

Ph
as

in
g

IM
PL

EM
EN

T

LI
ST

EN
 &

 
V

ER
IF

Y

C
O

LL
A

BO
RA

TE

IN
V

O
LV

E

PA
RT

IC
IP

A
TE

ST
RA

TE
G

Y

10
 | 

 C
ity

 o
f 

D
ou

g
la

sv
ill

e

C
on

cl
us

io
n

Th
e 

fin
di

ng
s o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e 
w

ill
 h

el
p 

fo
rm

 th
e 

ba
sis

 fo
r t

hi
s s

tu
dy

’s 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 se

ct
io

n,
 w

he
re

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

re
 o

ut
lin

ed
 th

at
 d

ire
ct

ly
 a

ffe
ct

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

sid
en

ts
. Th

e 
vi

sio
n 

an
d 

go
al

s e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e fi

rs
t C

om
m

un
ity

 O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 w
ill

 gu
id

e t
he

 p
la

n’s
 p

rio
rit

ie
s, 

w
hi

le
 th

e f
ee

db
ac

k 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

ur
in

g t
he

 co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
, 

la
nd

 u
se

, r
et

ai
l, 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 in

ve
st

m
en

t e
xe

rc
ise

s h
el

p 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 te
am

 p
in

po
in

t k
ey

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 a
ct

io
n.

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 in

pu
t i

s a
n 

es
se

nt
ia

l c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f t
he

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
re

vi
ta

liz
at

io
n.

 It
s p

ro
vi

de
s a

 g
ro

un
d-

le
ve

l v
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 st
ud

y 
ar

ea
’s 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
an

d 
fr

am
es

 th
e 

de
sir

es
 o

f N
or

th
 S

id
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
fir

m
ly

 in
to

 th
e 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
 s

te
ps

 o
f t

he
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 

Je
nn

if
er

 L
a

ng
fo

rd
, A

IA
, C

N
U

, P
A

A
rc

hi
te

ct
, P

ri
nc

ip
a

l 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
M

as
te

r o
f A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e,

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f V
irg

in
ia

 

Ba
ch

el
or

 o
f D

es
ig

n,
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 A
ffi

lia
tio

ns
/

C
er

tifi
ca

tio
ns

C
er

tifi
ca

te
 in

 A
m

er
ic

an
 U

rb
an

ism
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f V
irg

in
ia

 

C
on

gr
es

s 
of

 N
ew

 U
rb

an
is

m
, 

Fl
or

id
a C

ha
pt

er
 B

oa
rd

 o
f D

ire
ct

or
s 

A
m

er
ic

an
 In

st
itu

te
 o

f A
rc

hi
te

ct
s 

N
at

io
na

l 
Tr

us
t 

fo
r 

H
is

to
ri

c 
Pr

es
er

va
tio

n 

Bu
ild

er
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 N

or
th

 
C

en
tr

al
 F

lo
rid

a 

U
SG

BC
 H

ea
rt

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 C

ha
pt

er
 

Pr
es

id
en

t 

Je
nn

ife
r 

La
ng

fo
rd

 h
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 a

nd
 u

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

he
r 

co
m

pa
ny

 
Je

nn
ife

r L
an

gf
or

d,
 A

IA
, C

N
U,

 PA
 as

 w
el

l a
s m

or
e t

ra
di

tio
na

l r
es

id
en

tia
l, c

om
m

er
ci

al
, m

ix
ed

-
us

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
de

sig
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 si
nc

e 
20

01
. J

en
ni

fe
r g

ra
du

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

w
ith

 a
 B

ac
he

lo
r 

of
 D

es
ig

n,
 th

en
 s

tu
di

ed
 a

t t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f V
irg

in
ia

 fo
r 

he
r 

M
as

te
r 

of
 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e w
ith

 a 
sp

ec
ia

lty
 in

 N
ew

 U
rb

an
 D

es
ig

n.
 A

fte
r g

ra
du

at
io

n,
 sh

e w
as

 q
ui

ck
ly

 h
ire

d 
to

 a
ss

ist
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 a

w
ar

d-
w

in
ni

ng
 H

ai
le

 V
ill

ag
e 

C
en

te
r 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
th

er
e 

fo
r 6

 ½
 y

ea
rs

. I
n 

20
01

, s
he

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 h

er
 o

w
n 

fir
m

 a
nd

 h
as

 si
nc

e a
m

as
se

d 
a 

re
sp

ec
te

d 
an

d 
va

rie
d 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

RE
LE

VA
N

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

EX
PE

RI
EN

C
E

H
ig

hl
an

d 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

C
re

at
ed

 v
ar

ie
d 

ho
us

in
g 

ty
pe

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s t

he
 n

ee
d 

fo
r d

iv
er

se
 h

ou
sin

g,
 w

hi
le

 re
sp

ec
tin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
ca

le
, c

on
te

xt
 a

nd
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

. H
ou

sin
g 

ty
pe

s c
re

at
ed

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 si

ng
le

 fa
m

ily
, d

up
le

x,
 q

ua
d 

an
d 

to
w

nh
ou

se
. Th

es
e r

en
de

rin
gs

 w
er

e p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

pa
rt

an
bu

rg
 to

 u
se

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
iti

al
 m

ar
ke

tin
g.

 

La
ne

y 
W

al
ke

r B
et

hl
eh

em
A

fte
r m

an
y y

ea
rs

 o
f d

ec
lin

e, 
th

e L
an

ey
 W

al
ke

r B
et

hl
eh

em
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

of
 A

ug
us

ta
 b

ec
am

e 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 

of
 a

 c
om

m
u n

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 h

ea
de

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f A

ug
us

ta
 a

nd
 th

e 
Au

gu
st

a H
ou

sin
g a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
e p

ar
tm

en
t. 

O
ur

 fi
rm

 w
as

 se
le

ct
ed

 as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a 

po
ol

 o
f p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s. 
O

ur
 ta

sk
 w

as
 to

 d
es

ig
n 

ho
us

in
g 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

rin
g 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 v
al

ue
 to

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 b
y 

cr
ea

tin
g 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y, 

effi
ci

en
t 

ho
m

es
 th

at
 c

om
pl

im
en

te
d 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 u
rb

an
 c

on
te

xt
. W

ith
 th

e 
he

lp
 o

f t
he

 M
at

er
 P

la
nn

er
, 

A
D

P,
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 a

cq
ui

re
 e

no
ug

h 
pr

op
er

tie
s a

nd
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

e 
po

lit
ic

al
 w

ill
 to

 
re

co
nfi

gu
re

 so
m

e p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s a

nd
 b

rin
g 

in
 u

pg
ra

de
d 

ut
ili

tie
s a

nd
 se

rv
ic

es
, m

ak
in

g 
th

is 
ne

w
 

ho
us

in
g 

st
oc

k 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e w
ith

 o
th

er
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e a
re

a.
 Th

e f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

im
 ag

es
 

re
pr

es
en

t a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 n
ow

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
ho

m
es

.

H
ai

le
 V

ill
ag

e 
C

en
te

r 
A

s a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 o
f t

he
 D

ev
el

op
er

, J
en

ni
fe

r s
pe

nt
 6

 1
 /2

 y
ea

rs
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ai
le

 V
ill

ag
e 

C
en

te
r a

s a
 p

rim
ar

y 
fo

cu
s. 

Sh
e w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f r
efi

ni
ng

 th
e M

as
te

r 
Pl

an
, d

es
ig

ni
ng

 an
d 

sit
in

g b
ui

ld
in

gs
 an

d 
pr

ep
ar

in
g c

on
str

uc
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts.

 A
fte

r e
sta

bl
ish

in
g 

he
r o

w
n 

fir
m

, s
he

 co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

 d
es

ig
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 th

e H
V

C
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
ix

ed
-u

se
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, 
at

ta
ch

ed
 re

sid
en

tia
l a

nd
 si

ng
le

-f
am

ily
 h

om
es

.

N
ew

 U
rb

an
 D

es
ig

n
Re

si
de

nt
ia

l B
ui

ld
in

g
 

D
es

ig
n 

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 

N
ei

g
hb

or
ho

od
 D

es
ig

n 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 B

ui
ld

in
g

 
D

es
ig

n 
U

rb
an

 In
fil

l 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 D

es
ig

n

FO
C

U
S 

A
RE

A
S

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

10
 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
11

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 48



Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
pe

Ph
as

e 
I 

Ta
sk

 1
 C

ol
le

ct
 

T
he

 i
ni

tia
l 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ha

se
 d

ev
el

op
s 

th
e 

fo
un

da
tio

na
l 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

kn
ow

le
dg

e, 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. A

PD
-U

’s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

 an
d 

ur
ba

n 
de

sig
n 

re
fle

ct
s o

ur
 b

el
ie

f 
th

at
 a

ll 
go

od
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

, n
o 

m
at

te
r 

th
e 

iss
ue

, 
sh

ou
ld

 c
re

at
e 

ac
tio

na
bl

e 
st

ep
s 

to
w

ar
ds

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
 W

e 
th

in
k 

th
ey

 a
re

 in
se

pa
ra

bl
e.

Ta
sk

 1
.1

 D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 S
um

m
ar

y
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 c

on
du

ct
 a

 h
ig

h-
le

ve
l d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f k

ey
 a

re
as

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. Th
e 

A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 re
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 E
SR

I G
IS

 d
at

a 
fo

r t
he

 st
ud

y 
ar

ea
 g

eo
gr

ap
hy

 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

of
 p

ar
ce

l a
nd

 ta
x 

as
se

ss
or

 d
at

a 
fo

r 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 
m

ap
s a

nd
 an

al
ys

is 
of

 ex
ist

in
g c

on
di

tio
ns

 an
d 

w
ill

 u
til

iz
e s

ou
rc

es
 

su
ch

 as
 U

S 
C

en
su

s a
nd

 E
SR

I B
us

in
es

s A
na

ly
st

 T
oo

ls.
 A

re
as

 o
f 

to
pi

ca
l a

na
ly

sis
 w

ill
 in

clu
de

: G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c a

re
a a

nd
 ci

ty
 co

nt
ex

t; 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s; 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t c
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ic
s; 

co
m

m
un

ity
 re

so
ur

ce
s; 

pr
op

er
ty

 ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s; 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
la

nd
 u

se
.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: S
et

te
ga

st
 D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 S

um
m

ar
y 

Ta
sk

 1
.2

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f P

re
vi

ou
s P

la
ns

 a
nd

 S
tu

di
es

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 re

vi
ew

 u
p 

to
 fi

ve
 (5

) p
re

vi
ou

s p
la

ns
 an

d 
ex

ist
in

g s
tu

di
es

. Th
e f

ol
lo

w
in

g w
ill

 b
e i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 fo
r e

ac
h 

pl
an

: 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f e
ac

h 
pl

an
 w

hi
ch

 ar
e m

os
t l

ik
el

y t
o 

st
ill

 b
e r

el
ev

an
t 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
na

ly
sis

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
pu

t; 
el

em
en

ts
 o

r c
on

ce
pt

s o
f e

ac
h 

pl
an

 th
at

 m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 ad

di
tio

na
l 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n;
 a

nd
 e

le
m

en
ts

 o
r 

co
nc

ep
ts

 o
f e

ac
h 

pl
an

 th
at

 
co

nfl
ic

t w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

la
ns

. I
n 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, t

he
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
pr

ev
io

us
 p

la
ns

 h
as

 se
rv

ed
 as

 a 
to

ol
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e g

oa
ls 

fo
r 

th
e c

om
m

un
iti

es
, p

re
ex

ist
in

g e
ffo

rt
s, 

an
d 

ty
pe

s o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 th

at
 h

av
e 

oc
cu

rr
ed

 in
 th

e 
pa

st
. Th

e 
lis

t o
f p

la
ns

 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 w
ill

 b
e 

ve
tte

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 b
ef

or
e 

th
is 

ta
sk

 
in

 in
iti

at
ed

. P
la

ns
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 co
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e:
•  

C
ity

 o
f H

ou
st

on
 G

en
er

al
 P

la
n

•  
Re

sil
ie

nt
 H

ou
st

on
 

• 
19

99
-2

00
3 

C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fil
es

 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: P
re

vi
ou

s P
la

ns
 a

nd
 S

tu
di

es
 S

um
m

ar
y

Ta
sk

 1
.3

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l R

ev
ie

w
A

s d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 th
e 

RF
P 

re
sp

on
se

 a
nd

 q
ue

st
io

ns
, t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 

sit
e c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 so
m

e e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

ch
al

le
ng

es
.  

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 w

or
k w

ith
 cl

ie
nt

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e a
 p

ro
po

se
d 

bo
un

da
ry

 fo
r a

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w.
 Th

is 
ta

sk
 w

ou
ld

 in
clu

de
 

an
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

ite
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t s
im

ila
r 

to
 a

 p
ha

se
 I

 th
at

 
w

ou
ld

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
ob

vi
ou

s, 
ac

tu
al

, a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
ou

rc
es

 o
f 

co
nt

am
in

at
io

n 
th

at
 co

ul
d 

be
co

m
e a

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l l

ia
bi

lit
y.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: W
rit

te
n 

re
po

rt
 o

f fi
nd

in
gs

, o
pi

ni
on

s, 
co

nc
lu

sio
ns

, 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

Ta
sk

 2
 A

na
ly

ze

Ta
sk

 2
.1

 E
xi

st
in

g 
C

on
di

tio
ns

 S
ur

ve
y, 

A
na

ly
si

s a
nd

 M
ap

 S
er

ie
s 

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 cr

ea
te

 b
as

e m
ap

s u
sin

g G
IS

 d
at

a s
up

pl
ie

d 
by

 th
e c

lie
nt

, a
nd

 w
ill

 u
se

 E
SR

I m
ap

pi
ng

 ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
ol

s a
nd

 
go

og
le

 im
ag

er
y 

to
 c

on
du

ct
 a

 w
in

ds
hi

el
d 

su
rv

ey
 to

 v
er

ify
 

ex
ist

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
at

 th
e 

pa
rc

el
 le

ve
l w

ith
in

 th
e 

Se
tte

ga
st

 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d.

 P
ar

ce
ls 

w
ill

 b
e c

od
ed

 w
ith

 a 
ra

tin
g 

sy
st

em
  t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e p

re
do

m
in

an
t h

ou
sin

g t
yp

ol
og

ie
s, 

ex
ist

in
g c

on
di

tio
n,

 
an

d 
te

nu
re

. Th
e 

an
al

ys
is

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
pr

io
ri

tiz
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 an
d 

th
re

at
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e g

ro
un

d.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s: 
Ex

ist
in

g C
on

di
tio

ns
 M

ap
 an

d 
Su

m
m

ar
y A

na
ly

sis
 

Ta
sk

 2
.2

 M
ar

ke
t R

es
ea

rc
h/

Sc
an

 
Th

e A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 p
er

fo
rm

 a 
m

ar
ke

t s
ca

n 
on

 fo
ur

 m
ar

ke
t 

se
gm

en
ts

: (
1)

 M
ar

ke
t r

at
e h

ou
sin

g;
 (2

) a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
sin

g;
 (3

) 
re

ta
il;

 a
nd

 o
ne

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 m

ar
ke

t s
eg

m
en

ts
 a

s 
ne

ed
ed

. Th
e 

an
al

ys
is 

w
ill

 fo
cu

s o
n 

re
ce

nt
, c

ur
re

nt
 an

d 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

su
pp

ly
 an

d 
de

m
an

d 
fa

ct
or

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 s

ha
pe

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 th

e 
stu

dy
 ar

ea
.  Th

e d
at

a c
ol

le
ct

ed
 w

ill
 b

e a
gg

re
ga

te
d 

in
to

 a 
M

ar
ke

t 
Sa

n 
Re

po
rt

 to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 si

te
. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: M
ar

ke
t S

ca
n 

Re
po

rt

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic 

Re
se

ar
ch

 E
xa

m
pl

e -
 C

ity
 o

f G
ai

ne
sv

ill
e

Ta
sk

 3
 L

is
te

n 
an

d 
V

er
ify

 

Ta
sk

 3
.1

 P
ro

je
ct

 K
ic

ko
ff 

V
is

io
ni

ng
 S

es
si

on
 

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a c
on

ce
pt

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t/v
isi

on
in

g 
se

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 a
nd

 st
ee

rin
g 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h:
• 

G
oa

ls,
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

, a
nd

 G
ui

di
ng

 P
rin

ci
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 si
te

•  
Pr

oj
ec

t C
on

te
xt

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s 
• 

D
es

ire
d 

pr
oj

ec
t b

ou
nd

ar
y

•  
D

es
ire

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

pt
io

ns
• 

D
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 v
al

ue
s a

nd
 te

am
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: V
isi

on
in

g 
Se

ss
io

ns
 S

um
m

ar
y

Ta
sk

 3
.2

 S
te

er
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 s

ug
ge

st
s 

th
e 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 a
 S

te
er

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (S

C
), 

co
ns

ist
in

g 
of

 b
ot

h 
pu

bl
ic

 an
d 

pr
iv

at
e s

ec
to

r 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 se
le

ct
ed

 at
 th

e d
isc

re
tio

n 
of

 th
e H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

. Th
e f

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

pu
t o

f t
he

 S
C

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

va
lu

ab
le

 
in

 o
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
he

re
 i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
is

 a
 f

oc
us

 o
f 

a 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 p

la
n.

 Th
e S

C
 w

ill
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 

to
 re

fin
e t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 sc

op
e, 

re
fin

e t
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s, 

as
se

ss
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

re
a 

dy
na

m
ic

s, 
pr

ov
id

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
re

ce
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
in

iti
at

iv
es

, 
id

en
tif

y 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t, 

an
d 

es
ta

bl
ish

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
’s 

po
lit

ic
al

 su
pp

or
t.

Th
e S

C
 w

ill
 al

so
 b

e e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

as
 a 

pu
rv

ey
or

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 fo

llo
w

 
up

 o
nc

e t
he

 P
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 S
et

te
ga

st
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

is 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 d

oc
um

en
t a

ll 
m

ee
tin

gs
 fo

r 
th

e 
fin

al
 

re
po

rt
.

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s: 
• 

Bi
m

on
th

ly
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e C
al

ls 
w

ith
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
;

• 
Fo

ur
 st

ee
rin

g 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 m
ee

tin
gs

, i
nc

lu
siv

e o
f p

ro
je

ct
 

ki
ck

off
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
vi

sio
ni

ng
 se

ss
io

n;
• 

M
ee

tin
g 

ag
en

da
, s

ch
ed

ul
e, 

an
d 

w
rit

te
n 

m
ee

tin
g 

no
te

s 
fo

r a
ll 

m
ee

tin
gs

; a
nd

• 
Su

bm
iss

io
n 

of
 m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

re
po

rt
s 

an
d 

in
vo

ic
es

 
fo

r a
ll 

te
am

 m
em

be
r

Ta
sk

 3
.4

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 In
te

rv
ie

w
s 

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 co

nd
uc

t s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s (

up
 to

 
5)

 w
ith

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

, o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
, 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
ag

en
ci

es
, a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
th

at
 a

re
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l m
ar

ke
t a

nd
 w

ho
se

 d
ec

isi
on

s c
an

 in
flu

en
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
co

st
s a

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

te
re

st
. Th

es
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
ex

ist
in

g p
hy

sic
al

, d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

, o
r o

th
er

 m
ar

ke
t-b

as
ed

 b
ar

rie
rs

 
to

 d
ev

elo
pm

en
t a

nd
 w

ill
 sh

ed
 ad

di
tio

na
l li

gh
t o

n 
ar

ea
 d

yn
am

ic
s. 

Th
ey

 w
ill

 al
so

 b
e a

 re
so

ur
ce

 fo
r i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 an

d 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s t
o 

pu
rs

ui
ng

 th
e f

ut
ur

e, 
an

d 
th

ey
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

ita
l 

in
pu

t 
to

 t
he

 c
re

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
. Th

es
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s c

an
 al

so
 b

e s
ha

pe
d 

as
 fo

cu
s g

ro
up

s o
f c

iti
ze

n 
ad

vi
so

ry
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s. 

M
ee

tin
g 

ca
n 

be
 h

el
d 

vi
a 

on
lin

e 
m

et
ho

ds
 b

as
ed

 
on

 c
ur

re
nt

 d
yn

am
ic

s 
w

ith
 t

he
 C

O
V

ID
 p

an
de

m
ic

 h
ea

lth
 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
. Th

e A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 re
ly

 o
n 

th
e c

lie
nt

 to
 p

oi
nt

 
to

 sp
ec

ifi
c s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s a

nd
 m

ak
e t

he
 ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
tro

du
ct

io
ns

. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s: 
M

ee
tin

g 
Fa

ci
lit

at
io

n,
 A

ge
nd

as
 a

nd
 N

ot
es

Ta
sk

 3
.5

 C
om

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
Th

e A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 b
eg

in
s e

ac
h 

pl
an

 by
 d

ev
elo

pi
ng

 a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
th

at
 re

co
m

m
en

ds
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e u

til
iz

ed
 to

 ge
t a

s m
uc

h 
in

pu
t a

s p
os

sib
le

 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 p
la

n.
 T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e p
ro

ce
ss

 th
e 

A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 re
vi

ew
s p

ub
lic

 in
pu

t f
ro

m
 p

re
vi

ou
s s

tu
di

es
 an

d 
id

en
tifi

es
 c

om
m

on
 th

em
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 u

se
d 

as
 th

e 
ba

sis
 fo

r 
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
th

e d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 en
ga

gi
ng

 th
e p

ub
lic

 d
ur

in
g 

th
is 

pr
oc

es
s. 

It 
is 

im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t w
e n

ot
 d

up
lic

at
e p

re
vi

ou
s e

ffo
rt

s. 
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 re

ly
 o

n 
th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 m

ee
tin

gs
, r

es
er

ve
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ri
at

e 
sp

ac
e 

(if
 

ne
ed

ed
), 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
 th

e r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 is

 k
no

w
le

dg
ea

bl
e 

ab
ou

t e
ve

nt
s p

er
ta

in
in

g 
to

 th
e 

pl
an

. 
Th

e T
ea

m
 w

ill
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
va

rio
us

 co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 d

ist
rib

ut
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 P
la

n.
 

D
eli

ve
ra

bl
e: 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
Fr

am
ew

or
k

Ta
sk

 3
.6

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t A
ct

iv
ity

 1
 

O
nc

e t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g p
ro

ce
ss

 b
eg

in
s, 

th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 as

se
ss

 
w

ith
 th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f e
ng

ag
em

en
t m

et
ho

ds
 

fo
r t

he
 co

m
m

un
ity

 gi
ve

n 
he

al
th

 an
d 

ga
th

er
in

g r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 d
ue

 
to

 th
e 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

pa
nd

em
ic

. F
or

 th
is 

re
sp

on
se

, t
he

 A
PD

-U
 

Te
am

 is
 p

ro
po

sin
g a

n 
on

lin
e c

om
m

un
ity

 en
ga

ge
m

en
t t

oo
l f

or
 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
to

 g
at

he
r 

im
po

rt
an

t d
at

a 
fr

om
 

cu
rr

en
t r

es
id

en
ts

. W
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 o

f o
nl

in
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t, 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f n
ee

d,
 s

o 
ev

er
y 

eff
or

t w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e t

o 
de

sig
n 

w
ay

s i
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

es
e g

ro
up

s c
an

 
be

 i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

 t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s. 
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 

pr
op

os
ed

 o
nl

in
e 

su
rv

ey
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 c
ol

le
ct

 t
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n:

• 
V

isi
on

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 si

te
 

• 
Pr

og
ra

m
 p

rio
rit

ie
s f

or
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
• 

V
isu

al
 P

re
fe

re
nc

es
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 la
nd

 u
se

s a
nd

 d
es

ig
n

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

en
gt

hs
, W

ea
kn

es
se

s, 
Th

re
at

s

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: O
nl

in
e e

ng
ag

em
en

t t
oo

ls,
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

eb
sit

e, 
su

rv
ey

 
de

sig
n,

 a
nd

 su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 fi
nd

in
gs

.  

Ph
as

e 
II 

- 
D

es
ig

n 
Ph

as
e 

II
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
sc

en
ar

io
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 

st
ud

y 
ar

ea
. 

Ta
sk

 4
 C

re
at

e 
C

on
ce

pt
 

Ta
sk

 4
.1

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Fr

am
ew

or
k

Fo
r t

hi
s t

as
k t

he
 A

PD
-U

 te
am

 w
ill

 ex
pl

or
e t

he
 si

te
 or

ga
ni

za
tio

na
l 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 k

ey
 c

om
po

ne
nt

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

la
nd

 u
se

, a
ct

iv
ity

 
no

de
s 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
. S

ite
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

ist
ic

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ap
pe

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

to
po

gr
ap

hy
, d

ra
in

ag
e,

 a
nd

 g
eo

gr
ap

hi
ca

l f
ea

tu
re

s. 
Th

es
e 

el
em

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

pu
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

in
 

Ph
as

e I
 to

 cr
ea

te
 a 

C
on

ce
pt

ua
l N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
Pl

an
 

th
at

 o
ut

lin
es

 sp
ec

ifi
c l

an
d 

 u
se

s, 
bl

oc
k 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

, a
nd

 st
re

et
 

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

ns
 f

or
 t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d.

 T
he

 c
on

ce
pt

ua
l 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 t

he
 c

lie
nt

, a
nd

 s
te

er
in

g 

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

12
 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
13

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 49



co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 re
vi

ew
. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: D
ra

ft 
C

on
ce

pt
ua

l F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

Ta
sk

 4
.2

 C
on

ce
pt

 d
ia

gr
am

s 
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 p

re
pa

re
 tw

o 
(2

) c
on

ce
pt

 d
ia

gr
am

s f
or

 
on

e(
1)

 se
le

ct
ed

 a
re

a 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 w
hi

ch
 re

fle
ct

s 
re

pu
rp

os
in

g o
f v

ac
an

t p
ar

ce
ls,

 re
sto

ra
tio

n 
of

 ex
ist

in
g s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
, a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 e
le

m
en

ts
. Th

es
e 

w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e p
ot

en
tia

l l
oc

at
io

n 
of

 co
m

m
un

ity
 a

m
en

iti
es

, r
eq

ui
re

d 
re

te
nt

io
n 

ar
ea

s f
or

 su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
am

on
g 

ot
he

r u
se

s. 
Ea

ch
 co

nc
ep

t w
ou

ld
 o

ut
lin

e t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
us

es
 in

 th
e s

ite
 p

la
n 

by
 s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
, n

um
be

r 
of

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
pa

ce
s 

pr
op

os
ed

, a
nd

 
pr

op
os

ed
 n

um
be

r o
f s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

, t
ow

nh
ou

se
s, 

ap
ar

tm
en

ts
, 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 sp
ac

es
, e

tc
. A

n 
an

al
ys

is 
of

 ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

’s 
st

re
ng

th
, 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s, 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

, a
nd

 th
re

at
s w

ill
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d.
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: T
w

o 
(2

) 
C

on
ce

pt
 D

ia
gr

am
s, 

Pr
og

ra
m

, S
W

O
T 

A
na

ly
sis

 fo
r C

on
ce

pt
s

Ta
sk

 4
.4

 H
ou

si
ng

 T
yp

ol
og

y 
Bo

ar
d 

 
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 c

re
at

e 
H

ou
sin

g 
Ty

po
lo

gy
 B

oa
rd

s 
to

 
de

pi
ct

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

ar
ac

te
r f

or
 th

is 
sp

ec
ifi

c l
an

d 
us

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 in
pu

t r
ec

ei
ve

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s. 
Th

es
e 

co
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
m

ul
tif

am
ily

 a
nd

 s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 p

ro
du

ct
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 fi
t w

ith
in

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s: 
Tw

o 
(2

) H
ou

sin
g 

Ty
po

lo
gy

 B
oa

rd
s

Ta
sk

 4
.5

  T
em

pl
at

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 O

pt
io

ns
Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 th

re
e 

(3
) 

sc
he

m
at

ic
 d

es
ig

n 
ho

us
e 

flo
or

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 el

ev
at

io
ns

 sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 fo

r t
he

 S
et

te
ga

st
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

, f
ur

th
er

 re
fin

in
g 

th
e 

fin
di

ng
s f

ro
m

 T
as

k 
4.

4.
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: Th
re

e 
(3

) 
sc

he
m

at
ic

 h
ou

si
ng

 fl
oo

r 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

el
ev

at
io

ns
. 

Ta
sk

 5
 F

in
an

ci
al

 F
ea

si
bi

lit
y

Ta
sk

 5
.1

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

ro
fo

rm
a 

T
he

 A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

fo
rm

a f
or

 th
e fi

na
l c

on
ce

pt
 p

la
n.

 Th
e p

ur
po

se
 

of
 th

e p
ro

fo
rm

a i
s t

o 
te

st
 th

e d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

, b
as

ed
 

on
 th

e h
ig

he
st

 &
 b

es
t m

ar
ke

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s a
nd

 th
e a

bi
lit

y 
to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

e 
cl

ie
nt

’s 
go

al
 fo

r t
he

 si
te

. Th
is 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

co
st

 e
st

im
at

e 
an

d 
ca

sh
 fl

ow
 p

ro
fo

rm
a,

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 

su
pp

or
ta

bl
e 

de
bt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ity
, a

nd
 id

en
tifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

ga
ps

. Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is 
ta

sk
 is

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
of

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 g
ap

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
as

h 
flo

w
s a

nd
 re

tu
rn

 o
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t, 

as
 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e l

ev
el

 o
f d

eb
t a

nd
 eq

ui
ty

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 
th

e d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
A

 p
ha

sin
g 

pl
an

 w
ill

 a
lso

 b
e i

nc
lu

de
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s f

ro
m

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t s

ca
n.

 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: F
in

an
ci

al
 A

na
ly

sis
 M

od
el

 a
nd

 P
ha

sin
g 

Pl
an

  

Ta
sk

 5
.2

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 C

os
t E

st
im

at
es

 

Ba
se

d 
on

 th
e p

re
fe

re
nc

e c
on

ce
pt

 th
e A

PD
-U

 te
am

 w
ill

 es
tim

at
e 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
flo

w
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 C
ity

 o
f H

ou
st

on
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 
Es

tim
at

es
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
st

 fo
r 

tie
 in

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

C
ity

 o
f 

H
ou

st
on

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 li

ne
s, 

w
at

er
lin

e 
ta

ps
 a

nd
 

m
an

ho
le 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
. Th

e n
ee

d 
fo

r a
 li

ft 
sta

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e a

ss
es

se
d 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

bu
ild

ou
t 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
po

gr
ap

hi
c i

nf
or

m
at

io
n.

 Th
is 

ta
sk

 d
oe

s n
ot

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
yd

ra
ul

ic
 

an
al

ys
is 

of
 e

ith
er

 a
 w

at
er

 m
od

el
 o

r 
se

w
er

 m
od

el
, w

hi
ch

 c
an

 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
as

 an
 ad

di
tio

na
l s

er
vi

ce
 u

po
n 

w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: A
 tw

o 
pa

ge
 m

em
or

an
du

m
 su

m
m

ar
iz

in
g fi

nd
in

gs
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 t

he
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

an
al

ys
is.

 

Ta
sk

 6
 C

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 

Ta
sk

 6
.1

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t A
ct

iv
ity

 2
 

Th
e s

ec
on

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ill
 sh

ar
e t

he
 tw

o 
co

nc
ep

t s
ce

na
ri

os
 w

ith
 a

 b
ro

ad
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
on

lin
e 

m
et

ho
ds

. Th
is 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t c

an
 b

e d
es

ig
ne

d 
as

 a 
vi

rt
ua

l d
es

ig
n 

ch
ar

re
tte

 fo
r 

a 
sm

al
l g

ro
up

 o
f 2

0 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
, o

r 
a 

su
rv

ey
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

eb
sit

e. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 co
m

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fi

nd
in

gs
 

Ph
as

e 
III

 –
 Im

pl
em

en
t 

Ta
sk

 7
 F

in
al

 C
on

ce
pt

 

Ta
sk

 7
.1

 L
an

d 
U

se
 F

it 
A

na
ly

si
s 

O
nc

e a
 fi

na
l c

on
ce

pt
 is

 se
lec

te
d 

th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
re

 an
d 

if 
fu

tu
re

 la
nd

 u
se

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 al

te
re

d 
to

 fi
t t

he
 vi

sio
n 

fo
r t

he
 co

m
m

un
ity

 b
y c

om
pa

rin
g c

ur
re

nt
 fu

tu
re

 la
nd

 u
se

 m
ap

 
to

 th
e F

in
al

 C
on

ce
pt

. Th
e T

ea
m

 w
ill

 m
ap

 d
ia

gr
am

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

 
pr

op
os

ed
 fu

tu
re

 la
nd

 u
se

 m
ap

 to
 m

ee
t g

oa
ls 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

Ex
am

pl
e F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
- N

or
th

sid
e R

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t P

la
n 

th
e 

pl
an

. 
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
: L

an
d 

U
se

 F
it 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

Ta
sk

 7
.2

 F
in

al
 Il

lu
st

ra
tiv

e 
Th

e 
A

PD
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

C
lie

nt
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

co
nc

ep
tu

al
 

pl
an

 in
to

 a
 fi

na
l I

llu
st

ra
tiv

e 
M

as
te

r 
Pl

an
. A

t t
hi

s 
st

ag
e,

 th
e 

Te
am

 w
ill

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
 fi

na
l p

ro
gr

am
 fo

r 
th

e 
sit

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 fo

r 
fin

al
 p

la
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
qu

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

pe
r 

us
e/

pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

/n
um

be
r o

f s
to

rie
s, 

et
c. 

Th
is 

co
lo

r r
en

de
re

d 
lin

e d
ra

w
in

g w
ill

 d
ep

ic
ts

 st
re

et
s, 

bl
oc

ks
, a

nd
 p

ar
ks

/g
re

en
 sp

ac
e. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: F
in

al
 C

on
ce

pt
 D

ra
w

in
g 

Ill
us

tr
at

iv
e 

Ta
sk

 7
.3

 C
om

m
un

ity
 R

et
en

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

Se
tte

ga
st

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s o

ne
 o

f t
he

 v
er

y 
fe

w
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 
cl

os
e 

to
 H

ou
st

on
’s 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
th

at
 is

 s
til

l a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 . 

O
ur

 
re

se
ar

ch
 o

n 
ho

us
in

g a
ffo

rd
ab

ili
ty

 w
ill

 va
lid

at
e t

hi
s i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 r

et
en

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

th
at

 p
oi

nt
s 

to
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

po
lic

ie
s 

th
at

 c
an

 h
el

p 
pr

ot
ec

t 
ex

ist
in

g 
re

sid
en

ts
.  

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: C
om

m
un

ity
 R

et
en

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 D
oc

um
en

t

Ta
sk

 8
 D

oc
um

en
t 

Ta
sk

 8
.1

 F
un

di
ng

 O
pt

io
ns

 
A

PD
-U

 w
ill

 id
en

tif
y p

ot
en

tia
l f

un
di

ng
 so

ur
ce

s f
or

 th
e c

on
ce

pt
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 f
or

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

Th
e a

na
ly

sis
 w

ill
 al

so
 in

cl
ud

e a
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 
ho

w
 e

ac
h 

so
ur

ce
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 p
riv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

cr
ea

ti
on

 o
f 

pu
bl

ic
/p

ri
va

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

. I
n 

to
da

y’s
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
ve

ry
 fe

w
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 ca
n 

ac
co

m
pl

ish
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 re

vi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

on
 th

ei
r o

w
n.

 Th
e 

m
os

t d
yn

am
ic

 a
nd

 su
cc

es
sf

ul
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

re
 

ac
co

m
pl

ish
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

a c
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t t

ha
t m

ar
rie

s 

th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rt

ise
 o

f p
ub

lic
, p

riv
at

e 
an

d 
no

np
ro

fit
 

se
ct

or
s. 

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
fu

nd
in

g s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 w
or

k 
in

 co
nc

er
t w

ith
 ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 k
ey

 co
m

po
ne

nt
s o

f 
th

e p
la

n,
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 so
lu

tio
ns

 ai
m

ed
 to

 ex
pa

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r r

et
ai

l, 
ho

us
in

g,
 an

d 
su

pp
or

tiv
e s

er
vi

ce
s i

n 
an

d 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 M
at

rix

Ta
sk

 8
.2

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

Th
e I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e t
he

 cu
lm

in
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

an
al

ys
es

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

eff
or

ts
. Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 Te
am

’s p
rim

ar
y f

oc
us

 is
 to

 off
er

 vi
ab

le 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

th
at

 a
re

 g
ro

un
de

d 
in

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t r

ea
lit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
st

ud
y 

ar
ea

’s 
str

en
gt

hs
 an

d 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s. 
It 

is 
cr

uc
ia

l t
ha

t s
ho

rt
-te

rm
 st

ra
te

gi
es

 
fo

cu
s 

on
 i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 c
an

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fir
st

 fe
w

 
ye

ar
s. 

U
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 in
cr

em
en

ta
l s

te
ps

 in
 th

e b
eg

in
ni

ng
 st

ag
es

 
of

 a
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 sh

ou
ld

 b
ui

ld
 m

om
en

tu
m

 a
nd

 
gi

ve
 p

ot
en

tia
l i

nv
es

to
rs

 co
nfi

de
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

.

Fo
r 

ea
ch

 a
ct

io
n 

or
 st

ra
te

gy
 in

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
, t

he
 

A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 a
ss

ig
n 

ov
er

sig
ht

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
, e

st
ab

lis
h 

tim
et

ab
le

s f
or

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n,
 an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

de
m

an
ds

, 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

im
pa

ct
s. 

Th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

in
 a

 
us

er
-f

ri
en

dl
y 

m
at

ri
x 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

di
st

ri
bu

te
d 

to
 v

ar
io

us
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

Ta
sk

 8
.3

 F
in

al
 R

ep
or

t 
At

 th
e 

co
nc

lu
sio

n 
of

 a
ll 

ph
as

es
, a

 fi
na

l p
ro

je
ct

 b
oo

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
. Th

e 
co

nt
en

ts
 w

ill
 d

oc
um

en
t t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 u

se
d 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

, 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
cl

ea
r, 

ac
tio

n 
st

ep
s 

fo
r 

tr
an

si
tio

ni
ng

 i
nt

o 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 Th
e P

la
n 

w
ill

 in
clu

de
 al

l m
ap

s, 
ch

ar
ts

, t
ab

le
s, 

gr
ap

hi
c i

llu
st

ra
tio

ns
, s

up
po

rt
in

g n
ar

ra
tiv

es
, a

nd
 an

y a
dd

iti
on

al
 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
cr

ea
te

d 
du

rin
g t

he
 co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

at
 su

pp
or

ts
 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d.
 Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 
Te

am
 w

ill
 p

re
se

nt
 t

he
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt
 a

nd
 i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
str

at
eg

ie
s t

o 
th

e H
ou

sto
n 

La
nd

 B
an

k 
fo

r r
ev

ie
w

 an
d 

di
sc

us
sio

n.
 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
e 

SC
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 id
en

tifi
ed

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ill

 
be

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
w

ith
in

 a
 1

5-
da

y 
pe

rio
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

tim
e 

th
e 

dr
aft

 
re

po
rt

 is
 su

bm
itt

ed
.

Fo
llo

w
in

g f
ee

db
ac

k 
on

 th
e d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt
, t

he
 A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 

fin
al

iz
e 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

 
w

ith
in

 th
e a

gr
ee

d 
up

on
 p

er
io

d 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

. Th
e fi

na
l r

ep
or

t 
w

ill
 b

e p
ro

du
ce

d 
in

 a
 fo

rm
at

 th
at

 ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

by
 th

e S
te

er
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

, l
oc

al
 n

on
-p

ro
fit

 d
ev

el
op

er
s, 

fo
r p

ro
fit

 d
ev

el
op

er
s, 

C
ity

 o
ffi

ci
al

s, 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

en
tit

ie
s. 

Th
is 

do
cu

m
en

t i
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s a

 re
so

ur
ce

 d
oc

um
en

t. 
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s:
• 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

• 
Fi

na
l R

ep
or

t i
n 

di
gi

ta
l f

or
m

at

Ex
am

pl
e I

llu
str

at
iv

e -
 A

tla
nt

a 
H

ou
sin

g R
ea

l E
sta

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

14
 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
15

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 50



Si
m

il
ar

 P
ro

je
ct

s

N
O

RT
H

 S
ID

E 
RE

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

D
O

U
G

LA
S

V
IL

LE
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

D
O

U
G

LA
S

V
IL

LE
D

ou
gl

as
vi

lle
, G

A

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
pe

In
 2

01
3 

A
PD

-U
 w

as
 ta

sk
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ou

gl
as

vi
lle

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

N
or

th
 S

id
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

. T
hi

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
its

 d
ire

ct
ly

 n
or

th
 o

f D
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

ou
gl

as
vi

lle
. 

Th
e 

go
al

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

w
as

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 th

at
 p

ro
te

ct
s 

ex
is

tin
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
in

ce
nt

iv
iz

es
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

ha
t a

lig
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
br

oa
de

r c
ity

.  

O
ur

 W
or

k
A

PD
-U

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
N

or
th

 S
id

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

la
nd

 u
se

, z
on

in
g,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
pa

rc
el

 co
nd

iti
on

, a
nd

 th
e c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 ex

is
tin

g 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e.

 T
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

as
 u

til
iz

ed
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

fo
r n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n.
 S

ho
rt 

te
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

s w
er

e 
id

en
tifi

ed
 a

s w
el

l 
as

 sh
or

t, 
m

id
, a

nd
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s f

or
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
hr

ee
 C

at
al

yt
ic

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
re

as
 a

nd
 

tw
o 

St
ra

te
gy

 D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
A

re
as

 w
er

e 
id

en
tifi

ed
, e

ac
h 

of
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f p
ol

ic
y 

or
 p

ro
je

ct
-r

el
at

ed
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
. P

ro
je

ct
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

cl
ud

ed
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l s
ite

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
os

t i
m

pa
ct

 e
st

im
at

es
.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
A

PD
-U

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ta
sk

 a
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
do

pt
ed

 p
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f D

ou
gl

as
vi

lle
:

• 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

tw
o 

op
en

 h
ou

se
 s

es
si

on
s 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r e

ng
ag

em
en

t. 
• 

R
et

ai
l M

ar
ke

t S
ca

n
• 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s t
hr

ou
gh

 a
 w

in
ds

hi
el

d 
su

rv
ey

• 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f l
an

d 
us

e 
an

d 
zo

ni
ng

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
• 

Se
le

ct
io

n 
of

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

• 
Ph

as
in

g 
an

d 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

 

C
LI

EN
T:

C
ity

 o
f 

D
ou

g
la

sv
ill

e 
67

00
 C

hu
rc

h 
S

tr
ee

t
D

ou
g

la
sv

ill
e,

 G
A

 3
01

34
 

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

Pa
tr

ic
e 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
D

ire
ct

or
Em

ai
l: 

w
ill

ia
m

sp
@

do
ug

la
sv

ill
eg

a.
g

ov
 

Ph
on

e:
 (

67
8)

 4
4

9-
30

2
8

A
PD

-U
’S

 R
O

LE
:

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t;
 

N
ei

g
hb

or
ho

od
 +

 U
rb

an
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

; M
ar

ke
t 

A
na

ly
si

s;
 

G
IS

 M
ap

pi
ng

D
AT

E 
O

F 
S

ER
V

IC
E:

2
01

8 
– 

2
01

9

In
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

th
a

t r
ei

nf
or

ce
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
st

re
ng

th
s,

 m
it

ig
a

te
 

is
su

es
 r

el
a

te
d

 to
 b

lig
ht

 a
nd

 s
a

fe
ty

, a
nd

 f
oc

us
 r

ea
d

ily
 

a
va

ila
b

le
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 r

es
id

en
ts

. 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 2

: C
U

LT
IV

A
TI

O
N

S
TA

TI
O

N
 2

: C
U

LT
IV

A
TI

O
N

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
d

es
ig

ne
d

 to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 n

ew
 r

es
id

en
ts

, p
ro

vi
d

e 
op

p
or

tu
ni

ti
es

 
fo

r 
ex

is
ti

ng
 r

es
id

en
ts

, a
nd

 g
ui

d
e 

fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t b

y 
re

p
ur

p
os

in
g

 
va

ca
nt

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
ut

ili
ze

d
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 f

or
 r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
le

ve
ra

g
in

g
 c

it
y 

a
ss

et
s.

N
O

RT
H

 S
ID

E
RE

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

S
TR

AT
EG

IE
S

6

RE
S

ID
EN

TI
A

L

G
RE

EN
S

PA
C

E
PE

D
ES

TR
IA

N

RE
TA

IL
1

2
3

4

5

8
7

C
ul

tiv
at

io
n 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
m

bi
na

tio
ns

 
of

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 t

ow
ar

ds
 a

 s
in

g
le

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t-
re

la
te

d 
is

su
e 

- 
lik

e,
 r

es
id

en
tia

l, 
re

ta
il,

 
g

re
en

sp
ac

e,
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n-
or

ie
nt

ed
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

To
 t

he
 r

ig
ht

, a
ll 

9 
C

ul
tiv

at
io

n 
A

ct
io

ns
 

ar
e 

or
g

an
iz

ed
 u

nd
er

 t
he

ir 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
st

ra
te

g
y.

 S
om

e 
ac

tio
ns

 a
re

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 s
tr

at
eg

y.

Th
is

 s
ta

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
n 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
e 

fo
uy

r 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s.
 V

is
it

 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
Re

si
d

en
ti

a
l, 

Re
ta

il,
 

G
re

en
sp

a
ce

, a
nd

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

p
os

te
rs

 
to

 le
a

rn
 m

or
e.

   

C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

Pr
es

er
va

tio
n

G
oo

ds
/S

er
vi

ce
s

V
ib

ra
nc

y
G

O
A

LS
C

ul
tiv

at
io

n 
G

oa
ls

 a
re

 f
oc

us
ed

 o
n 

al
l g

oa
l t

yp
es

. T
he

se
 c

om
m

un
ity

-
se

le
ct

ed
 g

oa
ls

 g
ui

de
 w

hi
ch

 
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d.
 

A
C

TI
O

N
S

C
ul

tiv
at

io
n 

A
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
or

 s
et

s 
of

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
th

at
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

in
 

th
e 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
 p

rim
ar

ily
 t

hr
ou

g
h 

ca
pi

ta
l 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

. 

9 
C

ul
tiv

at
io

n 
A

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 t
he

 
rig

ht
. E

ac
h 

of
 t

he
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s 
of

 t
he

 o
th

er
 a

ct
io

ns
, 

bu
ild

in
g

 a
 f

oc
us

ed
 p

us
h 

to
w

ar
ds

 
po

si
tiv

e 
lo

ng
-t

er
m

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Th
es

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

ac
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

in
 m

or
e 

de
ta

il 
on

 t
he

 4
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

Po
st

er
s 

fo
un

d 
in

 S
ta

tio
n 

2
. 

1
In

ce
nt

iv
es

 f
or

 D
ev

el
op

er
s

2
H

om
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

4
M

a
rk

et
in

g
/B

ra
nd

in
g

5
W

a
lk

in
g

 a
nd

 B
ik

in
g

 In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

ur
e

6
Pa

rk
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts

7
Pe

d
es

tr
ia

n 
C

ro
ss

in
g

s

8
Tr

a
ff

ic
 C

a
lm

in
g

3
La

nd
 U

se
/Z

on
in

g

• 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

op
tio

ns
• 

C
on

ne
ct

 t
o 

th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 r

ai
lro

ad
 t

ra
ck

s.
• 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty

 t
o 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

as
se

ts
• 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sa
fe

, w
el

l l
it,

 a
nd

 c
le

an
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

• 
S

tim
ul

at
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

op
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

re
si

de
nt

s.
• 

O
ff

er
 in

ce
nt

iv
es

 f
or

 p
riv

at
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

to
 c

re
at

e 
ey

e 
ca

tc
hi

ng
 m

ix
ed

 u
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

• 
Pr

om
ot

e 
re

ta
il 

an
d 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 g
ro

ce
rs

, 
re

st
au

ra
nt

s,
 a

nd
 s

ho
ps

.
• 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g

 
he

al
th

 c
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 (
ur

g
en

t 
ca

re
), 

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
ce

nt
er

s 
an

d 
se

ni
or

 c
ar

e.

• 
Pr

om
ot

e,
 p

re
se

rv
e,

 a
nd

 
up

da
te

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 
pa

rk
s 

S
TA

TI
O

N
 2

: R
ES

ID
EN

TI
A

L 
S

TR
A

TE
G

Y
S

TA
TI

O
N

 2
: R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L 

S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

Th
e 

Re
si

d
en

ti
a

l S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
ill

 lo
ok

 to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 n

ew
 h

ou
si

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

b
ot

h 
si

ng
le

 f
a

m
ily

 a
nd

 m
ul

ti
fa

m
ily

, 
to

 th
e 

N
or

th
 S

id
e.

 

N
O

RT
H

 S
ID

E
RE

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

IN
C

EN
TI

V
ES

 F
O

R 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

RS
LA

N
D

 U
S

E/
ZO

N
IN

G

W
A

LK
IN

G
/

BI
K

IN
G

 IN
FR

A
S

TR
U

C
TU

RE
PA

RK
 IN

V
ES

TM
EN

TS

Th
e 

la
ck

 o
f 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

on
 t

he
 N

or
th

 
S

id
e 

ca
n 

be
 p

ar
tia

lly
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
ris

k 
of

 e
ar

ly
 a

ct
io

n 
on

 t
he

 
pa

rt
 o

f 
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

. 

Th
e 

C
ity

 c
an

 m
iti

g
at

e 
so

m
e 

of
 t

hi
s 

ris
k 

by
 a

ss
is

tin
g

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o 
m

ov
e 

fir
st

. 

• 
Fu

nd
in

g
 s

om
e 

po
rt

io
n 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
te

re
st

• 
U

nd
er

w
rit

in
g

, o
r 

co
ve

rin
g

, s
om

e 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

st

• 
La

nd
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
an

d 
as

se
m

bl
y 

w
ith

 
ad

di
tio

na
l l

an
d 

w
rit

e-
do

w
ns

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

Po
lic

y 
Re

co
m

m
en

d
a

ti
on

s
C

ur
re

nt
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 r

es
tr

ic
tin

g
 t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 m

ul
tif

am
ily

 
re

nt
al

 a
nd

 li
m

iti
ng

 t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

un
its

 p
er

 a
cr

e 
ha

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
st

s 
an

d 
re

st
ric

te
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 w

al
ka

bl
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s.
 

D
iv

er
si

fy
in

g
 t

he
 t

yp
e 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 c

an
 c

re
at

e 
va

lu
e 

- 
w

hi
ch

 
al

lo
w

s 
th

e 
C

ity
 t

o 
re

qu
ire

 a
 h

ig
he

r 
st

an
da

rd
 o

f 
ne

w
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

N
ew

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 b
ik

in
g

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
, i

n 
th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 
si

de
w

al
ks

, s
ha

re
d-

us
e 

tr
ai

ls
, a

nd
 b

ik
e 

pa
th

s,
 c

an
 h

el
p 

lin
k 

ne
w

 r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 n
ei

g
hb

or
ho

od
.

Th
es

e 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
N

or
th

 S
id

e 
m

or
e 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
to

 n
ew

 r
es

id
en

tia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

its
 q

ua
lit

y,
 a

s 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

nd
 b

ik
in

g
 a

re
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
.

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
ca

n 
be

 a
 p

ow
er

fu
l t

oo
l i

n 
at

tr
ac

tin
g

 n
ew

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 o

ft
en

 lo
ok

s 
to

 lo
ca

te
 n

ea
r 

lo
ca

l n
ei

g
hb

or
ho

od
 a

m
en

iti
es

.

Th
e 

C
ity

 c
an

 u
se

 e
xi

st
in

g
 p

ar
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

fu
nd

in
g

 t
o 

at
tr

ac
t 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o 
co

or
di

na
te

 p
ar

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 t

hr
ou

g
h 

a 
pr

iv
at

e-
pu

bl
ic

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p.
 T

he
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

be
lo

w
 s

ho
w

s 
ho

w
 p

ar
k 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

co
ul

d 
be

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

.

1
3 5

6

IN
C

EN
TI

V
ES

 F
O

R 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S
H

IP
Th

e 
N

or
th

 S
id

e 
ha

s 
se

en
 d

ec
lin

in
g

 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
ov

er
 t

he
 p

as
t 

10
-y

ea
rs

, 
w

ith
 m

an
y 

si
ng

le
-f

am
ily

 h
om

es
 

co
nv

er
te

d 
fr

om
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
to

 r
en

ta
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
 lo

ca
l h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p.
 

• 
D

ow
n 

pa
ym

en
t 

an
d 

cl
os

in
g

 c
os

t 
as

si
st

an
ce

 f
or

 n
ew

 h
om

eo
w

ne
rs

• 
D

es
ig

n 
g

ui
de

lin
es

 t
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
a 

m
in

im
um

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
qu

al
ity

• 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 t

ha
t 

pr
ep

ar
es

 f
am

ili
es

 f
or

 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 o
f 

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

hi
p

Po
lic

y 
Re

co
m

m
en

d
a

ti
on

s

4
Re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 R
es

ie
d

nt
ia

l Z
on

in
g

 a
nd

 L
a

nd
 U

se
 Q

ui
ck

 F
ix

es
:

1. 
C

on
si

de
r 

re
m

ov
in

g
 t

he
 m

or
at

or
iu

m
 o

n 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 r
en

ta
l a

pa
rt

m
en

ts
2

. 
A

llo
w

 u
p 

to
 12

 u
ni

ts
 p

er
 a

cr
e 

fo
r 

ne
w

 s
in

g
le

 f
am

ily
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
ith

 a
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t 

fo
r 

2
5%

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 g

re
en

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
an

 in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

ed
 s

tr
ee

t 
g

rid
3.

 A
llo

w
 u

p 
to

 2
4

 u
ni

ts
 p

er
 a

cr
e 

of
 m

ul
tif

am
ily

, r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

to
 n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 3
 s

to
rie

s,
 w

ith
 s

tr
ic

t 
de

si
g

n 
g

ui
de

lin
es

.
4

. 
C

re
at

e 
tw

o 
ne

w
 z

on
in

g
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s:
• 

In
fil

l-
O

rie
nt

ed
: t

ar
g

et
ed

 t
ow

ar
d 

ol
de

r 
ar

ea
s 

ne
w

 d
ow

nt
ow

n
• 

N
ew

-D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
O

rie
nt

ed
: t

ar
g

et
ed

 t
ow

ar
ds

 la
rg

er
 s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

on
 

un
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

ac
er

ag
e.

 

H
ER

M
A

N
 E

. P
ER

RY
 P

A
RK

, A
TL

A
N

TA
, G

A
N

EW
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

O
N

 A
LP

H
A

LO
O

P,
 

A
LP

H
A

RE
TT

A
, G

A
W

IL
LI

N
G

 W
O

RK
ER

S
 P

A
RK

 W
/ 

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 

IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

Ts
C

O
RN

ER
 O

F 
DA

LL
A

S
 H

W
Y

 &
 U

PS
H

A
W

 M
IL

L 
RD

. W
/ 

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 b
el

ow
, a

nd
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t f

or
 p

ro
po

sa
l h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e A

PD
-U

 h
as

 c
re

at
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
pl

an
s i

n 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s s

im
ila

r t
o 

Se
tte

ga
st

.  

PR
ED

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

S
ER

V
IC

ES
 F

O
R 

TR
IN

IT
Y

 E
A

S
T 

V
IL

LA
G

E 
EM

A
N

C
IP

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PA
RT

N
ER

S
H

IP
 

EM
A

N
C

IP
AT

IO
N

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PA

RT
N

ER
S

H
IP

 
H

ou
st

on
, T

ex
as

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
pe

A
PD

-U
 w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 T

rin
ity

 E
as

t 
V

ill
ag

e 
C

D
C

 (
TE

V
C

D
C

), 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Em

an
ci

pa
tio

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 (
EC

D
P)

, t
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
si

te
 p

la
ns

, d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

an
d 

pr
of

or
m

as
 f

or
 la

nd
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 T
EV

C
D

C
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

s. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
re

a 
in

cl
ud

ed
 la

nd
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 T
EV

C
D

C
, M

id
to

w
n 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 v
ac

an
t l

ot
s a

nd
 si

te
s t

o 
be

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t b
y 

C
en

te
r f

or
 C

iv
ic

 a
nd

 P
ub

lic
 P

ol
ic

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
   

 

O
ur

 W
or

k
Th

e 
m

ai
n 

fo
cu

s o
f t

hi
s p

ro
je

ct
 w

as
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

as
te

r p
la

n 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 g
ui

de
 fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
in

 a
n 

ar
ea

 w
ith

 h
ig

h 
va

ca
nc

y 
an

d 
fr

ag
m

en
te

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p.
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 e
ffo

rts
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

Th
ird

 W
ar

d 
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 t
he

 H
ou

st
on

 S
ou

th
ea

st
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
n,

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
ed

 th
e 

m
as

te
r p

la
n.

 T
he

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 ty
po

lo
gi

es
 a

t v
ar

io
us

 in
co

m
e 

le
ve

ls
 to

 h
el

p 
cr

ea
te

 a
 m

or
e 

di
ve

rs
e n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d.

 O
nc

e t
he

 m
as

te
r p

la
n 

w
as

 cr
ea

te
d,

 a 
de

ta
ile

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 an

d 
pr

of
or

m
a w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

ph
as

in
g 

pl
an

 a
n 

in
iti

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t g

ap
, a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

st
ra

te
gi

es
.  

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
• 

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

ns
 M

ap
 

• 
C

on
ce

pt
ua

l S
ite

 P
la

ns
 (2

)
• 

C
on

ce
pt

ua
l S

ite
 P

la
n 

Pr
of

or
m

as
 (2

)
• 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 R
ep

or
t 

C
LI

EN
T:

Em
an

ci
pa

tio
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
Tr

in
ity

 E
as

t 
V

ill
ag

e 
C

D
C

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

H
er

be
rt

 W
. G

re
en

e
Tr

in
ity

 E
as

t 
V

ill
ag

e 
C

D
C

 
Bo

ar
d 

Pr
es

id
en

t 
hg

re
en

19
@c

om
ca

st
.n

et

Re
v.

 M
ar

ily
n@

at
t.

ne
t

Tr
in

ity
 E

as
t 

U
ni

te
d 

M
et

ho
di

st
 C

hu
rc

h 
Pa

st
or

 
w

.m
ar

ily
n@

at
t.

ne
t

(8
32

)-
67

1-
52

32

A
PD

-U
’S

 R
O

LE
:

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
Pa

rc
el

 A
na

ly
si

s
S

ite
 P

la
nn

in
g

 

D
AT

E 
O

F 
S

ER
V

IC
E:

2
01

8

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

16
 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
17

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 51



C
IN

C
IN

N
AT

I’S
 W

ES
T 

EN
D

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
FR

A
M

EW
O

RK
TH

E 
PO

RT
 O

F 
G

RE
AT

ER
 C

IN
C

IN
N

AT
I D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

A
U

TH
O

RI
TY

, T
H

E 
S

EV
EN

 H
IL

LS
 

TH
E 

PO
RT

 O
F 

G
RE

AT
ER

 C
IN

C
IN

N
AT

I D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
A

U
TH

O
RI

TY
, T

H
E 

S
EV

EN
 H

IL
LS

 
N

EI
G

H
BO

RH
O

O
D

 H
O

U
S

ES
 C

EN
TE

R
N

EI
G

H
BO

RH
O

O
D

 H
O

U
S

ES
 C

EN
TE

R
C

in
ci

nn
at

i, 
O

hi
o

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
pe

Th
e P

O
RT

 o
f G

re
at

er
 C

in
ci

nn
at

i D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

m
m

is
si

on
ed

 a 
ho

us
in

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 

gu
id

e t
he

 su
st

ai
na

bl
e a

nd
 eq

ui
ta

bl
e r

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

of
 th

e W
es

t E
nd

 co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ith
ou

t n
eg

at
iv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
th

is
 h

is
to

ric
 co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f C

in
ci

nn
at

i. 
Th

e k
ey

 g
oa

ls
 w

er
e t

o 
co

nt
ex

tu
al

iz
e t

he
 th

re
at

 
of

 d
is

pl
ac

em
en

t, 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t s

ta
te

 o
f t

he
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d’

s 
pr

ic
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 h

ou
si

ng
 

th
ro

ug
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

bl
e 

ac
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 p

ric
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 h

ou
si

ng
 g

ap
s i

n 
a 

m
an

ne
r t

ha
t i

s t
ra

ns
pa

re
nt

 a
nd

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
 W

es
t E

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s. 

O
ur

 W
or

k
Th

e A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 u
se

d 
a 

da
ta

-d
riv

en
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

s a
 fo

un
da

tio
n,

 a
nd

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 u
rb

an
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ho

us
in

g 
st

ud
y 

th
at

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
hi

st
or

y 
an

d 
th

e 
cu

ltu
re

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
s a

 b
as

is
 fo

r m
in

im
iz

in
g 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t. 
 E

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s a
na

ly
si

s  
of

 o
ve

r 4
,0

00
 p

ar
ce

ls
, r

ev
ie

w
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
pl

an
s/

st
ud

ie
s/

pr
oj

ec
ts

, a
nd

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 st

ak
eh

ol
de

r a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t f

or
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 r

et
en

tio
n 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
m

ar
ke

t 
pr

ofi
le

. A
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

na
ly

si
s 

w
as

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 t

o 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 l
oc

al
 h

ou
si

ng
 

br
ea

kd
ow

n 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g 
ga

p.
 T

he
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t R
is

k 
D

is
pl

ac
em

en
t A

na
ly

si
s 

co
nt

ex
tu

al
iz

ed
 th

e 
th

re
at

 o
f d

is
pl

ac
em

en
t i

f n
o 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 o
r a

ct
io

ns
 w

er
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

 th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

. A
 z

on
in

g 
an

al
ys

is
 a

nd
 lo

ca
tio

n 
su

ita
bi

lit
y 

an
al

ys
is

 w
as

 a
ls

o 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

be
st

 s
ui

te
d 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
ric

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 le
as

t l
ik

el
y 

to
 re

su
lt 

in
 d

is
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

 T
he

 re
su

lt 
w

as
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 W
es

t E
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

th
at

 is
 su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 a

 h
ou

si
ng

 v
is

io
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 t

ha
t 

ca
n 

be
 i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 i

nt
er

es
te

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s
• 

Pa
rc

el
 A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 p

ar
ce

l 
la

nd
 u

se
s, 

co
nd

iti
on

s, 
an

d 
te

nu
re

 w
ith

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
m

ap
 se

rie
s.

• 
D

is
pl

ac
em

en
t 

R
is

k 
A

na
ly

si
s 

w
ith

 
tie

re
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t.
• 

C
om

m
un

ity
 R

et
en

tio
n 

Pl
an

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l g
oa

ls
/s

tra
te

gi
es

.
• 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

Su
ita

bi
lit

y 
A

na
ly

si
s 

w
ith

 C
at

al
yt

ic
 A

re
as

 o
f 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

.
• 

W
es

t E
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ith

 
ro

le
s a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.

C
LI

EN
T:

Th
e 

S
ev

en
 H

ill
s 

N
ei

g
hb

or
ho

od
 H

ou
se

s 
C

en
te

r
90

1 F
in

dl
ay

 S
tr

ee
t

C
in

ci
nn

at
i, 

O
H

 4
52

14

C
O

N
TA

C
T:

A
le

xi
s 

Ki
dd

-Z
af

fe
r, 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
,

Th
e 

S
ev

en
 H

ill
s 

N
ei

g
hb

or
ho

od
 H

ou
se

s 
C

en
te

r
al

ex
is

.k
id

d@
7h

ill
sn

h.
co

m
(5

13
) 

4
07

-5
36

2

A
PD

-U
’S

 R
O

LE
:

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
Pa

rc
el

 A
na

ly
si

s
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 A

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

M
ap

pi
ng

A
ff

or
da

bl
e 

Re
nt

al
 

H
ou

si
ng

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n

D
AT

E 
O

F 
S

ER
V

IC
E:

2
01

8 
- 

2
01

9

Fe
e

9/
30

/2
0

 

1
 C

ol
le

ct
$6

,4
92

.0
0

2
A

na
ly

ze
$1

3,
21

9.
00

3
Li

ste
n 

an
d 

V
er

ify
 

$1
9,

75
2.

00
4

Cr
ea

te
 C

on
ce

pt
 

$7
,4

73
.0

0
5

Fi
na

nc
ia

l F
ea

sib
lit

y 
$7

,3
68

.0
0

6
Co

lla
bo

ra
te

 
$4

,9
84

.0
0

7
Fi

na
l C

on
ce

pt
 

$9
,1

20
.0

0
8

D
oc

um
en

t
$1

5,
51

0.
00

TO
TA

L 
$8

3,
91

8.
00

O
1

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
M

as
te

rp
la

n 
5,

00
0.

00
$  

    
    

O
2

Te
m

pl
at

e H
ou

sin
g O

pt
io

ns
 

$0
m

ov
ed

 to
 b

ud
ge

t 9
.3

0.
20

O
3

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 M
ar

ke
t A

na
ly

sis
 

12
,0

00
.0

0
$  

    
 

O
4

Re
sid

en
tia

l M
ar

ke
t A

na
ly

sis
 

15
,0

00
.0

0
$  

    
 

O
5

Ec
on

om
ic

 A
na

ly
sis

 
12

,0
00

.0
0

$  
    

 
O

6
Co

m
m

un
ity

 R
et

en
tio

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

-
$  

    
    

    
    

   
m

ov
ed

 to
 b

ud
ge

t 9
.3

0.
20

O
7

Co
m

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t A
ct

iv
ity

 3
10

,5
00

.0
0

$  
    

 
O

8
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
4,

50
0.

00
$  

    
    

O
9

Ci
vi

c E
ng

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

2,
50

0.
00

$  
    

    

H
ou

st
on

 L
an

d 
Ba

nk
 

Ta
sk

s O
pt

io
na

l T
as

ks
 

To
ta

l F
ee

Pr
op

os
ed

 T
im

el
in

e 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ha

ll 
be

 co
m

pl
et

ed
 ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

six
 m

on
th

s f
ro

m
 e

xe
cu

tio
n 

of
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t. 

O
pt

io
na

l T
as

ks
Ta

sk
 O

1 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

M
as

te
rp

la
n

 Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 p

ro
po

se
s t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 m

as
te

r p
la

n 
to

 g
ra

ph
ic

al
ly

 r
ep

re
se

nt
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 v
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Se

tte
ga

st
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

. Th
is 

ill
us

tr
at

iv
e 

ha
nd

-r
en

de
re

d 
m

as
te

rp
la

n 
w

ou
ld

 fu
rt

he
r 

re
fin

e 
th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
cr

ea
te

d 
in

 T
as

k 
4.

1 t
o 

de
ta

il 
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f b
ui

ld
in

gs
, a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
, a

nd
 fu

rt
he

r 
re

fin
ed

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e,

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

, a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: I
llu

st
ra

tiv
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
M

as
te

rp
la

n

Ta
sk

 O
2 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ar

ke
t A

na
ly

si
s

 Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 re

lie
s o

n 
th

e r
et

ai
l/s

er
vi

ce
s m

ar
ke

t a
na

ly
sis

 
to

 g
iv

e a
 re

al
ist

ic
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f w
ha

t c
an

 b
e d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
ith

in
 o

ur
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 te

rm
s o

f r
et

ai
l u

se
s. 

Th
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 m
ar

ke
t 

an
al

ys
is 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

sk
s:

• 
D

em
an

d-
Si

de
 A

na
ly

sis
 

• 
Su

pp
ly

-S
id

e 
A

na
ly

sis
 

• 
Sa

le
s P

ot
en

tia
l a

nd
 L

ea
ka

ge
 A

na
ly

sis
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
ar

ke
t A

na
ly

sis

Ta
sk

 O
3 

R
es

id
en

tia
l M

ar
ke

t A
na

ly
si

s 
A

 re
sid

en
tia

l h
ou

sin
g 

m
ar

ke
t a

na
ly

sis
 c

om
pu

te
s l

oc
al

 su
pp

ly
 

an
d 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r h

ou
sin

g a
nd

 re
qu

ire
s d

et
ai

le
d 

ex
ist

in
g f

or
- s

al
e 

an
d 

re
nt

al
 h

ou
sin

g m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

. Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 w

ill
 

co
nd

uc
t a

 th
or

ou
gh

 an
al

ys
is 

of
 th

e o
w

ne
r-

oc
cu

pi
ed

 an
d 

re
nt

al
 

re
sid

en
tia

l r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

su
pp

ly
 in

 th
e 

Se
tte

ga
st

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d,
 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

bo
th

 m
ar

ke
t-

ra
te

 a
nd

 s
ub

si
di

ze
d/

 i
nc

om
e-

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
ho

us
in

g u
ni

ts
. Th

e T
ea

m
 w

ill
 ex

am
in

e t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ho

us
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t s
eg

m
en

ts
:

• 
O

w
ne

r-
oc

cu
pi

ed
 m

ar
ke

t r
at

e;
• 

O
w

ne
r-

oc
cu

pi
ed

 su
bs

id
iz

ed
;

• 
M

ar
ke

t r
at

e 
re

nt
al

;
• 

Su
bs

id
iz

ed
 re

nt
al

;
• 

Se
ni

or
 a

nd
 a

ge
-r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
ho

us
in

g;
 a

nd
• 

Pu
bl

ic
 h

ou
sin

g.
A

n 
in

ve
nt

or
y w

ith
in

 th
e t

he
m

at
ic

 m
ap

pi
ng

 w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 re
nt

al
 

RF
P 

fo
r 

S
et

te
g

as
t/

Ea
st

 H
ou

st
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

tr
at

eg
y

18
 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

 &
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
19

 

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 52



ra
te

s, 
co

nd
iti

on
, le

ve
l o

f s
ub

sid
y, 

an
d 

th
e s

pe
ci

fic
 la

nd
 u

se
 ty

pe
 

(s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
, d

up
le

x,
 fo

ur
pl

ex
, e

tc
.),

 a
s w

el
l a

ny
 p

la
nn

ed
 o

r 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s o

n 
th

e 
ho

riz
on

.
To

  c
om

pl
em

en
t t

he
 su

pp
ly

-s
id

e, 
th

e A
PD

-U
 T

ea
m

 w
ill

 ga
th

er
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e c
ur

re
nt

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r o

w
ne

r-
oc

cu
pi

ed
 an

d 
re

nt
al

 r
es

id
en

tia
l h

ou
si

ng
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
si

ze
, a

ge
 o

f 
ho

us
eh

ol
de

r a
nd

 in
co

m
e l

ev
el.

 Th
is 

eff
or

t w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
he

 r
el

at
iv

e 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
m

ar
ke

t 
ra

te
 h

ou
si

ng
, 

su
bs

id
iz

ed
 h

ou
sin

g 
an

d 
re

nt
al

 h
ou

sin
g.

 
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
: R

es
id

en
tia

l M
ar

ke
t A

na
ly

sis
 R

ep
or

t 

Ta
sk

 O
4 

Ec
on

om
ic

 A
na

ly
si

s
A

fte
r 

ga
th

er
in

g 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

da
ta

 f
or

 r
ec

en
t 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t t

re
nd

s 
in

 th
e 

Se
tte

ga
st

 a
re

a,
 th

e 
A

PD
-U

 te
am

 
w

ill
 as

se
ss

 th
e d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s o

f t
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
, 

re
co

gn
iz

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

ne
ed

 
to

 b
e c

us
to

m
iz

ed
 to

 th
e s

pe
ci

fic
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 p

op
ul

at
io

n.
 Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

tio
ns

, w
ill

 o
ut

lin
e 

bo
th

 sh
or

t t
er

m
,  

an
d 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

go
al

s f
or

 th
e n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d,

 al
ig

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e b

ro
ad

er
 

ci
ty

 o
f S

pa
rt

an
bu

rg
 g

oa
ls.

 A
PD

-U
 w

ill
 a

lso
 re

se
ar

ch
 th

e t
oo

ls 
av

ai
la

bl
e f

or
 ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
th

e c
ity

, a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: E
co

no
m

ic
 A

na
ly

sis
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

Ta
sk

 O
5 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t A
ct

iv
ity

 3
A

n 
in

 p
er

so
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

m
en

t o
pe

n 
ho

us
e i

s s
ug

ge
ste

d 
as

 t
he

 t
hi

rd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

ac
tiv

ity
 t

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
n 

dr
aft

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

, d
ra

ft 
co

nc
ep

t p
la

ns
, 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

pl
an

s 
ad

dr
es

s c
on

ce
rn

s f
ro

m
 th

e 
br

oa
de

r c
om

m
un

ity
.  

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: C
om

m
un

ity
 A

ct
iv

ity
 3

 S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 F
in

di
ng

s 

Ta
sk

 O
6 

C
om

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

Th
e A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 h

as
 th

e s
ki

lls
et

 an
d 

is 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 to

 as
sis

t t
he

 
H

ou
st

on
 L

an
d 

Ba
nk

 in
 it

s o
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 re

sid
en

ts
 

an
d 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s 

pr
oc

es
s. 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
m

et
ho

ds
 

w
ou

ld
 fo

llo
w

 th
e r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
Pl

an
 b

ut
 

co
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
m

ai
lo

ut
s, 

ha
nd

ou
ts

, s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 p
os

ts
, e

tc
. 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: O
ut

re
ac

h 
fo

r c
om

m
un

ity
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 

Ta
sk

 O
7 

C
iv

ic
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t P
la

n
Th

e f
ou

nd
at

io
n 

of
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 o
ur

 p
la

ns
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
in

pu
t 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
. Th

e 
A

PD
-U

 T
ea

m
 e

nv
isi

on
s 

th
at

 th
is 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 co

m
m

un
ity

 sh
ou

ld
 co

nt
in

ue
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

. A
cc

or
di

ng
ly,

 c
iv

ic
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 c

iv
ic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 re
sid

en
ts

. Th
e c

iv
ic

 en
ga

ge
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s i
nc

lu
de

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r o
ng

oi
ng

 en
ga

ge
m

en
t w

ith
 co

m
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

rs
, n

on
-p

ro
fit

s, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
or

po
ra

tio
ns

, 
an

d 
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

 le
d 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

: C
iv

ic
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

Ex
am

pl
e R

et
ai

l A
na

ly
sis

 F
iin

di
ng

s -
 N

or
th

sid
e R

ed
ev

elo
pm

en
t 

Pl
an

 

A
PD

 U
rb

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

26
0 

Pe
ac

ht
re

e 
St

. N
W

, S
ui

te
 1

80
2

At
la

nt
a,

 G
A

 3
03

03
Ph

on
e:

 (4
04

) 4
18

-7
84

4
Fa

x:
 (6

78
) 7

05
-1

94
4

w
w

w.
ap

du
rb

an
.co

m
   

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 53



HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 54



 

 

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Meeting Date: April 8, 2021 

Agenda Item IX.d.:  Consideration and Possible Action to Authorize and Direct Staff 
to Acquire 26,377 Square Feet of Property in the Second Ward/East End for a 
Purchase Price Not to Exceed $620,000 (0 Harrisburg – HCAD# 0280120000007 – 
Oak Lawn Block 10, Tracts 7, 8 and 9)  
  

ACTION SUMMARY 

Approval of this item will direct and authorize staff to acquire 26,000 square feet for a price 
not to exceed $620,000 in Houston’s Second Ward/East End; this is initiated at the City’s 
direction and with a portion of $1.4 million in funding approved by Houston City Council in 
fall 2020 for acquisitions including this parcel. Located near the Lockwood stop on METRO’s 
Green Line, the site at Harrisburg and Burr will accommodate up to 10 affordable single-
family homes or as many as 28 multifamily units.   

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW 

Following the contractual obligation of the Acquisition & Development (A&D) agreement 
between the Houston Land Bank (HLB) and the City’s Housing and Community 
Development Department (HCDD) to acquire land for its New Home Development Program 
(NHDP), this acquisition of 26,000 square feet of property can produce up to 10 single 
family units or up to 28 multifamily units.  This acquisition will directly support the City’s 
goal of creating at least 100 new affordable housing units per year and is an opportunity to 
create affordable transit-oriented development along an historic Houston road (and 
adjacent to METRO’s Green Line). The resulting development is to anchor efforts to 
demonstrate affordable housing options along transit routes for Houston’s workforce.   

HLB entered into a purchase and sale agreement for this parcel in May 2019, with an initial 
90-day feasibility period (which has since been extended through April 9, 2021) and 
initiated a variety of due diligence activities to review the parcel and its suitability for 
housing, and HCDD’s affordable housing goals in the NHDP program. Due diligence 
completed or ongoing includes: 

• Survey 

• Appraisal—completed June of 2019 at $620,000  

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 55



 

• Environmental Review – Seller acknowledged the removal of USTs onsite pending 
TCEQ closure.  Seller has received TCEQ closure, HLB environmental consultants are 
updating Phase I of May 2019.   

• Test Fits to analyze yield of site—numerous versions or housing types & uses 
considered however, generally the site yields 10 SF townhome type structures or up 
28 units in a multifamily development. The multifamily development could also yield 
a retail component. The final design of the site would be a part of the developer’s 
work once selected for the project. The final distribution of affordable housing will 
be determined by HCDD who is providing the subsidies necessary to accomplish. 

Transaction details include: 

• Location:  Second Ward/East End  

o Address 0 Harrisburg HCAD#:0280120000007  

o Tracts 7, 8, 9, Block 10 Oak Lawn 

• Contract Purchase Price:  $615,000.00 

• Size:  26,377 square feet  

• $/psf:  $23.32 

• Approved Ranges for Second Ward/East End:  $10 - $40 psf 

• Development Opportunities: 

o 10 – Single Family Affordable Homes  

o 28 – Multifamily units w/ retail component  

Per HLB policy and prior Board resolution, the Executive Committee has overseen 
acquisition of this property and has been updated monthly from the time of the initial 
contract through due diligence. The full Board was briefed on this item at its August 13 and 
November 5, 2020 meetings. HLB has received the go ahead from HCDD at every step, as 
they are the funder of this acquisition and all related expenses.  

Under the Amended and Restated Acquisition and Development Agreement, as approved 
by City Council on April 1, 2020 with Ordinance No. 2020-279, HLB will use Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) Affordable Housing funds to acquire properties and increase 
affordable housing production. To support these priorities, HLB has expanded its 
acquisition scope beyond single tax-delinquent properties to include strategic purchases 
of larger parcels that can accommodate more homes. As described in the A&D Agreement, 
section 4.1.2.a, The development model expects that the HLB would acquire the parcel, the 
City’s HCDD would select the master developer at which time the developer would secure 
construction financing and enter into a development agreement with the City to secure 
performance of public policy goals.  

  
HLB Board Packet 040821 Page 56


	cover sheet BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING April 2021.pdf
	HLB board agenda packet 040821 no cover.pdf
	Binder1 hlb bd pkt 040821.pdf
	FINAL HLB regular meeting agenda 04082021.pdf
	Minutes - HLB Regular Board Meeting 03.11.2021.pdf
	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	II. Public Speakers
	III. Consideration and Adoption of Meeting Minutes
	a. February 11, 2021 Board Meeting

	IV. Chairman's Greeting:  Matt Zeis
	V. Committee Reports:
	a. Executive Committee:  Matt Zeis, Chair
	b. Finance Committee:  Laurie Vignaud, Chair

	VI. President's Report:  Anne Gatling Haynes, CEO/President
	VII. Mayor's Office/Complete Communities Report:  Ex Officio Director Christa Stoneham
	VIII. Board Action Items
	a. Consideration and Action to Confirm Appointment of Jesus DeAnda as Board Secretary
	b. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Proposed Revisions to HLB Committee Structure
	c. Consideration and Possible Action to Confirm Appointment of HLB Committee Chairs
	1. Finance Committee:  Laurie Vignaud
	2. Partnership and Program Development:  Courtney Johnson Rose
	3. Real Estate Acquisition and Disposition:  Victor Mondragón
	4. Procurement and Oversight:  Jesus DeAnda

	d. Consideration and Possible Action to Accept Program Committee and Staff Builder Lot Selection Recommendation for the Sale of Property to Fellowship Missionary Baptist Church Through the HLB Limited Alternative Land Use Program [Address - HCAD# - Pr...
	1. 4429 Brinkley - 0690150050023 -- $29,385
	2. 4501 Brinkley - 0690150050037 -- $24,530

	e. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Agreements for Real Estate Marketing and Brokerage Services to Be Provided through December 31, 2022
	1. Exit Realty 360
	2. TAS Realty Group
	3. Womack Development & Investment Realtors
	4. Walzel Properties

	f. Consideration and Possible Action to Approve the Proposed HLB Fiscal Year 2022 Draft Budget for Submittal to the City of Houston

	IX. Executive Session
	a. Discussion Regarding the Value or Transfer of Real Property

	X. Action Items from Executive Session.
	XI. Board Member Comments
	XII. Adjournment

	Feb 2021 P&L vs Budget.pdf
	Feb 2021 BS.pdf
	Feb 2021 P&L MoM.pdf

	President's Report 4.08.21.pdf
	Houston Land Bank Monthly Report - February & March 2021.pdf
	HLB RBA - Housing Initiative Round 4 and Round 3 Hold Lot Sales.pdf
	HLB RBA - 8414 Safeguard REV
	HLB RBA - APD Settegast Contract 040821 REV.pdf
	APDU_Settegast_E Houston_Scope_Fee 093020 (1).pdf
	Cover Letter
	Personnel 
	Proposed Approach
	Similar Projects
	Fee
	Optional Tasks

	HLB RBA-ACQ Harrisburg & Burr 040821.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




